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HARYANA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION
LIMITED, PANCHKULA

DIRECTORS REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 53rd
Annual Report of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation
Limited together with the Audited Statements of
Accounts, Auditor's Report, Comments of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India and replies
thereto for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial results of the Company for the year
under review are summarized for your

(¥9 At o) consideration: @ in lacs)
2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
ot 3 16058.41 29315.04 Sales Turnover 16058.41 29315.04
3R Ieq9d = o /B | (1276.03) | (1438.00) Profit/(Loss) for Income (1276.03) | (1438.00)
— Tax purposes
R & forg graem - - —
Provision for tax - -
qq 99 & IF T HH - - .
o Short Provision of Income - -
il Tax of previous year
AR T ST 25.06 30.59 Deferred tax liability 25.06 30.59
SR IgATd oATH /BT (1301.09) | (1468.59) Profit/(Loss) after tax (1301.09) | (1468.59)
2. AT 2. DIVIDEND

TN o B SR AT 1 Ao 7 & TS |
3. REIUT B SEACLOT A

T 7 T e a¥ & IR e - B o @ 3R
g ARRYH - 1301.69 ARG T AR (Y 2 |

4. HRER & gfa # qRac=

fa AW 2017 - 18 & WEUR BRI A T U i @S d
A H 0T A ® e A & ey & e |
g gedg w8 i 21 Fofg & gRureass 70%
TR ToTed a1l aad &l §¢ o foar TR B

5. HIIER TR hl Fier

3T gt = Raretel af ¥ 16,058.41 7RG ©98 &Y
Tt oot Rerte &t 8, 3t o o ¥ 29,315.04 oa T
A | Rad & Tea af & R et FRER | 45% @
FH IS B W TF 13,256.63 TG TR TAA 2 | 99 &
IR FHIN AT 1301.09 ARG T9A BT g3 2 afh 0a
T H 1468.59 TR T Fi B 58 A1 |

6. IR IoH

w) foow afteRl & @ sfeadt or o
HEAT

No dividend was declared during the financial year
under review.

3. TRANSFERTO RESERVES

The company has transferred Rs. -1301.09 lacs
from profit & loss account to Reserves & Surplus
during the currentfinancial year.

4., CHANGEINNATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of
the corporation except the management has taken
decision to stop the procurement of wheat and
paddy in the FY 2017-18. The decision has resulted
in the closure of business comprising of more than
70% of the revenue.

5. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Your Company recorded a sales turnover of
Rs. 16,058.41 lacs in the year under report as
against Rs. 29,315.04 lacs in the previous year. The
sales turnover has decreased by 45% amounted to
Rs. 13,256.63 lacs during the year under report.
During the year, the Company has incurred a loss of
Rs. 1301.09 lacs against Loss of Rs. 1468.59 lacs in
the previous year.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

a) ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH
DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS
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wffafer S siad: FwEN A AHIE A g
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During the year under review, the Corporation
has not issued any equity shares with
differential rights.

b) ISSUE OF SWEATEQUITY SHARES

During the year under review, the Company has
not issued any equity shares with sweat equity
shares.

c) ISSUEOFEMPLOYEESTOCKOPTIONS

During the year under review, the Company has
notissued employee stock option.

d PROVISION OF MONEY BY
CORPORATION FOR PURCHASE OF ITS
OWN SHARES BY EMPLOYEES OR BY
TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF
EMPLOYEES

Provision of money by Company for purchase of
its own shares by employees or by trustees for
the benefit of employees is not applicable on the
Company.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS,
IF ANY

There have been material changes and
commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of
the financial year of the company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the
report. The Company has stopped the procurement
of food grains from the financial year 2018-19 and it
was main activity which had ultimately affected the
profitability of the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS ANDOUTGO

The Company has taken effective steps for
conservation of Energy. There is no technology
absorption required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The position regarding power and fuel consumed
during the yearis as under:

ﬁ'ﬂf‘f Td SO I N ‘1& N Power & Fuel Current Year | Previous Year
EC LS 2019-20 2018-19 Consumption 2019-20 2018-19
%) fara (a) Power
EENEEE) 349 25786 i) Quantity (units) 349 25786
i) T ) 118621 290750 i) Value ) 118621 290750
iii) 3t =X gt 339.88 11.28 ii) Average rate per 339.88 11.28
gHe ) unit (%)
W)« Siqa Sistar &) W@uda (b) Own Generation Diesel Consumed
i) A (W) 0 0 i) Quantity (Litres) 0 0
i) ued ]) 0 0 i) Value (%) 0 0
iii) 3MEe <X gfe 0 0 iii) Average rate per 0 0
e (%) Itr. )
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONSIN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed
by the Regulators, Courts or Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company
and its operations in future.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Company regularly maintains a
proper check in normal course of its business
regarding Risk Management.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed
any deposits during the year under review.

CONSTITUTION OF THE CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

As per Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the
Company does not fulfil the criteria of net worth or
Net Profit for Corporate Social Responsibility, hence
the same is not applicable to the company. The
Company has not developed and implemented any
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the
said provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES
OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, the Company has not
advanced any loans/ given guarantees/ made
investments.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

There were no transactions with the related parties
during the year under review.
OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL
AUDITORS, STATUTORY AUDITORS AND
COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has
appointed M/s. Sanjay Arora & Associates, Chartered
Accountants Chandigarh as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2019-20.

In the financial year 2019-20 the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India have given exemption for
the audit. The letter from the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India is given as Annexure A. The
replies of the management on the observations of
the Statutory Auditors is given as per Annexure B.
Pursuant to Section 204 of The Companies Act,
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(b)

2013, M/s KV Bindra and Associates, Company
Secretaries have been appointed as the Secretarial
Auditors to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the financial year ending 31st March,
2020. They have submitted the Secretarial Audit
Report which is annexed to this Board Report as per
Annexure-C.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual
Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure D.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

As per provisions of Section 178(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder
the Committee of the following Directors was
constituted:-

Smt. Kiran Lekha Walia, Nominee Director/
Financial Advisor

Sh. Sham lal Bansal, Independent Director

Sh. Dev Kumar Sharma, Independent Director

But meeting of the Committee was not held during
the yearunderreview.

DIRECTORS

During the year under report, Sh. Atul Janardhan
Sirsikar, IFS, Sh. Yash Garg, IAS, Sh. Pankaj
Agarwal, IAS, Sh. Sanjeev Verma, |IAS, Dr. Saket
Kumar, IAS, Sh. Vijay Singh Dahiya,lAS, Sh.
Chander Shakhar Khare IAS, Sh. Ajit Bala
Joshi,IAS were appointed as Managing
Director/Nominee Directors of the Company during
the yearunderreview.

Sh. Vineet Kumar Garg, Sh. Ashok Sangwan, Sh.
Govind Bhardwaj, resigned/ceased from the
Directors/Chairman of the Company during the year
under review.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
During the year, Four Board Meetings were
convened and held as on 19.06.2019, 11.09.2019,
27.11.2019 & 20.02.2020. The intervening gap
between the Meetings was within the period
prescribed under the CompaniesAct, 2013.
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submits its responsibility Statement:

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
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(d)

as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the Company for that period;
the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the corporation and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a
going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint
venture or Associate Company.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER
SECTION 149 (6) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company has appointed
Independent Directors during the financial year
under review. As per provision of Section 149 (6) the
statement of declaration by the Independent
Director are exempted for the govt. companies.
DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT
COMMITTEE

As per provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013,
the Committee of the following Directors was
constituted:-

1. Sh. Shamlal Bansal, Independent Director
2. Sh.DevKumar Sharma, Independent Director
3. Sh. Govind Bhardwaj, Director/Chairman

One meeting of the committee was held during the
year underreview.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Effective and strong internal control systems are
developed in the Company for all the major
processes to ensure reliability of financial reporting,
safeguarding of assets and economical and efficient
use of resources as also the compliance of laws,
regulations, policies and procedures etc.

FINANCE

During the year under report, the bank borrowings of
the Company decreased from Rs. 43106.26 lacs to
Rs. 32823.82 lacs. The accumulated loss of the
Company isRs. 1301.09lacs.
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. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employee was drawing in excess of the
limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE
SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

In compliance with the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 notified on December 9, 2013,
the Company has a policy for Prevention of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace. During the
year ended March 31st 2022, the Company has not
received any complaint of sexual harassment
hence, no meeting of the committee held during the
year.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED/UNPAID
AMOUNT TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND.

Pursuant to provisions of the Act read with the
Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules,
2016, as amended, (‘Rules’), the dividend which
remains unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven
years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid
Dividend Account of the Company and shares on
which dividend are unclaimed or unpaid for a
consecutive period of seven years or more are liable
to be transferred to IEPF. This clause is not
applicable.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks
to bankers, business associates, consultants, and
various Government Authorities for their continued
support extended to your Company's activities
during the year under review.

et wuger & forg Ten St IR A
BRaron &Y Iz fFem @it

By order of the Board of Directors

For Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited

(

B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-
(FerR s T8ten) (T FerarETe )
Balkar Singh Daholla) (Rakesh Daultabad)

BCEIED et
Independent Director Chairman
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Annexure ‘A’

AR Al Ya oRaraden fasmr
HRATEA YA ASTORATRT (claradien ) sRkaron

e A, 5, AT 33 —a

zferor \RT, Todine - 160 020

INDIAN AUDIT & ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT) HARYANA

PLOT NO. 5, SECTOR 33-B
DAKSHIN MARG, CHANDIGARH - 160 020

9= Y/Letter No. : AMG-IIl/Cluster-5/HAIC/2019-20/22-23/140
faih/Date : 31.8.2022
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fewafor |

R,

F BT QI TreEciel FRANTA fol. & 31 W 2020 Y T T AW & Al oRal W IrEeen
T O T ST 2013 S GRT143(6) () & 30 30T o s |

TR : ITAGA b IATAR
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Rfare ‘i’

qifaferes ot udiarehl ot Raid ol fewfory & IR

1.

3314

10913

T o RS 3R @l &t qedent i Sie F sA1Y
AT 2| [ SR SEQerehl & ARTes & ae,
A B 1153 C 7 1112 1 =0 M OO & T 15 11
g RS THC Tl 21 98 ¥t Seoid fomam Srar
2 5 o smaws fawga gae = @ o
AS-| T ITeTT X W& & 3R Shalel S arell f=rer st
TRV & I A 7

fisd 3naE & SER FT F TR A @AE B
forg mfirer weaet = wfew TG o weea faan )
AR RETAAETR! & ARG & §IE, O A
Jenfen AETE & FRIHER stavad Rt
Y @M=

VEUE 7 IR AT U & d1e 3 A 9
foram &t fhan M & ol sed Ia10 B

Rafar e 30 (jii) A Tave A TE 21
g GEEN Tk e A G DE A SRS &
T2 2 o8 W Sieadt @ Bl

TEEA X U 3R FOT AW A agen & forg usd
B Hew I oY 81 37 A o1 faee &
v feRar S eET 2|

feafy =Y Aie 30  (iv) 37 R T wataAr §
THEET I 2

SRR AT <6 AR @ Forg e 3 9E &
HeA 3T fo1g I

WELA ¥ T 3R U SR AW F agen & forg
T B hed I oY 71 AW SreEd WA 8 S T
N, TN IR FARNH & AL & 74" TR B
feufy =t Aie w@n 30 vw (i) $iX (iv) W wwwEmE
TR

feurfy =AY e | 30 T (i) H @R W@ R

AT YO | B (IoRd W heed ohl T fohar o
w2

TfEr =t wiicA & fore e A gen fora T o 3k
Y 2020 - 219 FE fomar I om

Annexure'B’

Replies to the Observation of Statutory Auditor's
Report

1. The company has maintained the record and
books of accounts properly. Further after
guidance of Statutory Auditors, Company has
maintained the required records as per the
direction of Statutory Auditors. It is further to
mentioned that Company is following AS-I to
disclose the required detailed and aimed at
concept of going concern only.

2. As per past practice company has valued the
inventory including the direct expenditures
involved for procurement of the same. After
guidance of Statutory Auditors, Company has
maintained the required records as per the
direction of Statutory Auditors.

3&4. The Management has taken steps to make a
process for write back of these amount after
adopting due process.

5. The position is explained in note 30d (iii).

6. No material has been transferred from one
Centre to another Centre on which GST
implication is applicable.

7. The Management has already taken steps for
recovery of debts and loan & advances. Efforts
are in progress to reconcile these advances.

8. The position is explained in note 30 e (iv) other
Non CurrentAssets.

9. The management had already taken steps for
auction of unserviceable inventory.

10 to 13. The management has already taken steps for
recovery of debts and loans and advances. The
remaining debts are very old and efforts are in
progress to reconcile these debts, loans and
advances. The position is explained in note No.
301 (ii) & (iv).

14. The position is explained in note No. 30 a (ii).

15. The efforts are being made to obtained the title
deeds in remaining cases.

16. The amount was booked in the head advance to
parties and corrected in the year 2020-21.
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20.

21

EEigE & gag | AT N ger AR F g A
TN T SRiTeh 13T e et 3t fean s 2
SR T A o 91€ Wae fehar S|

froe svamE & sER et wiferen 3R @ aer
I ST & T A1 O R T Tl Sl TS )

Y & SR QAT ehls S o0 Tol HE| [ohdl T 21

SRR <R ST R TG IR el o ATl H
e IRATH T AT 12 Aolteadt sifafa,
2017 G W& 45 T FTAR AR 781 2|
Wie 3R FEeT 1 GSTR&IC fawia 3103
2021 9 STafer § Tae fohar T 81 |

22 3 23 e fise a6 & SR a1t § o1 3R o W

24.

25.

26.

27.

R /TAYST S FE A, I hIg B, o1 qar ol
TAferT @Rl B YR W FAfena ey Rew
TR e THY TRIRT SQA|

@R AHH 17 & FER @ RAfET &t &
forg o € 21

T 7 AR @A AT Y AT e
& fog snaRer dramderent A wwa R Fafea &
o e 3o B

O AT & TEG AT & oI FHAA A
afrda aar qleres ot e frar )

T 2018 - 19 & WRATIATET AET3 ol afies 34
J5e A T fohar T 2

18.

19.

20.

21.

22&23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

The exact amount of liability with regard to TDS
has not been ascertained as the amount yet to
be reconciled. The provision will be made after
ascertaining the liability.

The TAX as at sources has been deducted at
the time of payment to the miller and labour
contractor as per past practice.

No such labour expenses is booked during the
year.

In case of legal expenses paid to the Advocate
no RCM is applicable as per exemption
notification 12 CGST Act, 2017 clause No. 45

The GSTR -9C of Jind & Kurukshetra has been
filed in the extended period. by 31.03.2021.

The Corporation was in losses during the
previous years and the exact amount of tax
/IMAT if any, on profit will be ascertained at the
time of filing of revise income TAX returns on the
basis of audited accounts.

As per accounting standard 17 the segment
reporting is not applicable for the Company.

The management has taken steps for timely
appointment of internal auditors to update the
internal audit practice.

The Company has engaged the Secretarial
auditor for compliances under companies Act.

The Audited Accounts for the year 2018-19 has
been adopted in the Annual General Meeting.
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aRferee <@t’
wferdia oen adten Ruid wRt 9 gRIm - 3
(F=t Siferfa, 2013 @ GRT 204 (1) F HFAR FIA

@[99 9 & Y U3 (FALFT FE @ gl ST
qIRsIfe ) a4, 2014)

31 |l 2020 oh! AT fa<ia a9 & forw

e

BRamn HY I fFm fofies

KEEl

= BRamm FHY 3w fofies (s A O w5

T 7)) SN AN e WEae & e 3R et

FHRARE FAA & e & folg i@ e et smaford

= B YsheRad JAifee 39 ade A foran T o oo =

FRARE TRV /Aiaferh ST T HedicheT e 3R 39

R AT T T A & oY Uk 3IRa SMuR wer fman

e

fre 3%, w3k Rest 3R &t 30 s\ W U I

siferea iRy grr aferdi orar Tden & "o & IR

T & TS TR & IR TR, B4 YIZarT RAE e &

for =M@ W@ ¥, U A, 31 W, 2020 A AT a9

Tl HR FEA AN RN AT & SR, T8 qEeE

wifaferes WAl &1 S R 8 3tk g8 ot fom o &

1| AT, T8 3R g 9@1E &) T RAfEn & s 3k

S - AiohATY 3R ST T AS[E 21

B 319, 2020 Y GA 8¢ faciia ay & forg s gw

TS IS TETRI, G, HRGH Tedehl, 7o 3R Rt

Re=t 3tk s sifvreral ot o e el & srER &t 2

o FHU sAferEE, 2013 (SfafEw) 3k IER 98d TR
T

o TR A AT 3R = Aoigd Sifefae

o AN A A, 1965

o FHATN TS ST AT, 1948

o U Wiaey Yy sk fafaer waer siferfeem, 1952

o wd fu o sffem, 1956 3t =Ramm de
RIBIEpLl

HA fAforiRac & o] WSt & Aqarer 6t ot S
@

S AR AW IS & G | ARAT Al A< FerT gRI
S A= A |

Annexure 'C’

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR-3

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2020

The Members,
Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Ltd,
Panchkula

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by HARYANA
AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LTD
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Haryana Agro Industries
Corporation Ltd books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,
we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended
31st March, 2020, has not complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has no proper Board-processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March,
2020 according to the provisions of:

* The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules
made thereunder;

+ Payment of Wages Act & Minimum Wages Act
+ Payment of BonusAct, 1965
» Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948

*  Employees' Provident Fund & Misc. Provisions Act,
1952

* Central Sales TaxAct, 1956 & Haryana VAT Act.

We have also examined compliance with the
applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, with respect to Board and
General Meetings.
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TR JEY & SR, SO A IWaEd Ifocrad
Fem A ae R -
B N R & & o

e Ul ° foim I 2018-19 & oI 08.12.2020 =
O A 3T d&e gors &, 5@ fa<ia af 2018 - 19
& forg afa de = sifow &9 7 3 & @R siHfEE
&Il & forg =i o foar wn o, e aRomseasg
URT 96 U ATAFIH, 2013 T FTAAT &l G |

o T A sRamnm g S@w frwm faRds «@
s /faaa feos & & F &2 Al
(ST - 1% 3ER ) i fFger foran 21 fearet <t
e S SemuT # SueRAT/® | STETEa
22 -T (aR STawaehdn) & wes W wgd A8l af ot
T FHAFA ®H AR H A doimd wRed ot
o foe o 2017 - 18 T doig He T WA & FRO
A STETAEr 22 - T AE RIS G, S Bid JEear
22-Y WA & forg g - stawaer om =6 S, 47
el & 9™ fa 9w 2019 - 20 & aiftew Rewt (Wit
MGT-7) ¥ 7&l feame S 2

B I Rad = € foF oramen sEfy & @R, '
Iqgere Helid @A, e, fafae, femfAde, et
w&%mﬁmﬁ%mﬁwmmmﬁmﬁ
aﬁiﬁa‘mm/aﬁaﬁém%l

BTeli{ch, A% @@ 2017 - 18 | §¢ Y foar 11 & 3R I
A | FHIAl 3T 3T TA HIURIA D Yoic & &7 A,
IS T A 3R ATRETIFRT M B TR A, Ve
J =Ran wsg A ‘w-RRy’ aRaer AW & d9'd Aa@n
FaEE € T D oY FHed IS § 3R AEEaw
Tfafafer & 7o A Sigy 9 SR T E 2|

Hdl Yus gdifiveda
HI afrEg
(FETaR o)
THAITE 10074
q 12962
TR RagR @ 2522 /2022
TRAEY & © F010074D001124891
T AUESHIE
faTer : 03.10.2022

During the period under review, the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards and observe the
following oualifications:

We further report that:

+ The Company has convened its Annual General
Meeting for the financial year 2018-19 on
08.12.2020 which was adjourned sine die due to
non-finalization of Balance Sheet for the FY 2019-
20 thus resulted into the non-compliance of
Section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013.

* The company has appointed many persons (as per
Annexure-1) as Director/Independent Director in
Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Ltd. The
intimation to Registrar of Companies in form of DIR-
12 w.r.t. appointment of Directors could also not be
filed due to non-availablity of DIN/non-filling of Form
INC 22-A (mandatory requirement) w.r.t. intimation
of Registered Office with the Registrar of
companies. Form INC 22-Acould not be filled due to
non-filling of the balance sheets up to the FY 2017-
18 which was pre-requisite for filling form INC 22-A.
Furthermore, the names of these Directors were not
being shown in the Annual Return (Form MGT-7) for
the FY 2019-20.

We further report that:

We further report that there are no adequate systems
and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, we have
not noticed any specific events / actions having a major
bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards, etc. referred to above. However, the main
business has been discontinued from 2017-18 and the
remaining business consists of company as being agent
of Indian Oil Corporation, running petrol pump and
warehousing. Further, the management has taken steps
to start new business under the project name "Har-Hith"
in the state of Haryana and is hoping to add new
diversion to business activities.

For KV Bindra & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

(Karanvir Bindra)

FCS 10074

CP 12962

Peer Reviewer No. 2522/2022
UDIN No : FO10074D001124891

Place: Chandigarh
Dated: 03.10.2022
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THEITE 10074

I 12962

TRAEYA Fe © F010074D001124891

M AUSHTE
ferer : 03.10.2022

The Members,
Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Ltd,
Panchkula

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the
responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express as opinion on these
secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process
as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of
the secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the
Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and
other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For KV Bindra & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

(Karanvir Bindra)

FCS 10074

CP 12962

Peer Reviewer No. 2522/2022
UDIN No : F010074D001124891

Place: Chandigarh
Dated: 03.10.2022
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uRferee S’

Annexure 'D'

e Rewt o1 Igeur
sRamn HfY Iz e fofids o1 31.03.2020 ot warE fa<ia a0 & Reafa
T SR, 2013 S O 92(3) B IFHER IR wO (TWener 3k vamad) e, 2014 & 12(1)
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2020 of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 And Rule 12(1) of the Company (Mgt. and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. YSTehTuT 3R 3 faaon
REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
1 | fsmEeT 51219TAIRI9 6 7THSNAN041080
CIN U51219HR1967SGC041080
2 | dstiereor faf 30/03 /1967
Registration Date [DDMMYY] 30/03/1967
3 | =unt @ A BRa Hiv I A s
Name of the Company Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Ltd
4 | FY F AT /3T - A ST WHR HI, FIAT AT gRT AT
Category/Sub-Category of the Company State Govt. company, Company limited by Shares
5 | dofd SRl o 9ol AR queh [aaReT I & 15 - 20, VFKX 4, TARAT
Address of the Registered Office and contact details BAYS NO.15-20, SECTOR-4 PANCHKULA
6 | = gEliag wat &t
Whether listed Company No
7 | AR 1 AW, e SR W R SR grEwR | e
Tole, afe =i &
Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and N.A
Transfer Agent, if any

Il SO+t T U raETaes fafafeEt

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

HH AT | {EA IR /AT ol AH IE /AT T QAN | IR b el
AR Faraon wis afer (Ta) HRER & %

Sl.No. Name and Description of main NIC code of the product/services % to total turnover
products/services Amt. (Rs.) of the Company

1. AT A fadt Sale of wheat 34%

2. T /A1ae hi fasht Sale of paddy/Rice 8%

3. RINTS A A Sale of P.OL 38%

4, 3= qRETT 3 Other operating income 20%

. BifesT, GEme AR Feanht sul-al o1 faazgo
(wufal &t e e fog seed w o @ 2)
PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]:

Th¥ HLAT | U bl AW 3N Il W3NG /ST /FIMETH | BifosTn /Aeres /asantt
S.I No. Name & Address of the Company | CIN/GLN/UIN Holding/Subsidiary/Associate
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IV.  IRR BifesT e (e sfaadt & ufaea & &9 # faact 3R sftea Swsm)
1) SIUft-arR IR BifesT
SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

IRYN i
ot

Category of
Shareholders

q§ N TE H iR I
wEr (01 31 2019 F IER)

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
ear[As on 01-April-2019]

the

T & AT A eiRa W F
| (31 A 2020 & AR

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on 31-March-2020]

Bk
L
e e

e

Demat

BIRED

Physical

el

~>

Total

HA WK
EARIRER]

% of Total
Shares

We | ¥ifdw | |9 |Ha IW

cORCIREIS]
Demat | Physical | Total |% of Total
Share

% Change
during
the year

Q. YA Promoters

(1) ¥R Indian

Q) AT / TR
a) Individual/ HUF

0.001

4 4 0.001

q) BT WER
b) Central Govt

160210

160210

38.69

160210 | 160210 | 38.69

) 9T THR
c) State Govt(s)

253826

253826

61.30

253826 1253826 | 61.30

<) e s
d) Bodies Corp.

3) oo /THATS
e) Banks / FI

TH) HlE g8q
f) Any other

Ja-Sis (T)(1)
Sub-Total (A)(1)

(2) fad=r
(2) Foreign

1. TAARATE - AT
1. NRI - Individuals

2. 3T - AfFRT
2. Other - Individuals

3. e
3. Bodies Corp.

4. S /THIE
4.Banks/F |

5. 3 &
5. Any Other

IT-5is (T)(2)
Sub-Total (A)(2)

() =t Tt e =
(®)(1)+(®)(2)

Total shareholding of
Promoter (A) = (A)(1)+ (A)(2

414040

414040

100

414040 | 414040 100
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=R, st FaeenRan
B. Public Shareholding

1.9 Institutions

T) RIS B
a) Mutual Funds

o) S /TR
b) Banks / FI

q) g TWER

c) Central Govt

<) T TWER
d) State Govt(s)

T) 3R Sficd wsd

e) Venture Capital Funds

)

f) Insurance Companies

) TRSIESTS
g) Flis

Td) faedt 9=R Sfdcd e

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

ag) s (Fiffe )
i) Others (specify)

Iu-sig (st)(1): -
Sub-total (B)(1):-

2, I GEAF

2. Non-Institutions

v) fem fFm
a) Bodies Corp.

i) HRA Indian

ii) fae 9™ Overseas

b) fer T Individuals

w) 1 A T TR H
ARET AR Il T A
AP IR

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

@)1 G T A e
AT IR o @
T SATFATT IRENRE
ii) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of

Rs 1 lakh

&) o= (Al =)
c) Others (specify)

Su-shg(at)(2): -
Sub-total (B)(2):-
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Fel A= AARENRAT
(&)= (1) + (@) (2)
Total Public Shareholding
(B)=B)(1)+ (B)2)

W, ISR 3R TSR
& forg sfrere g
aiRa IR

C. Shares held by

Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

e ShE (T+ah +30)

Grand Total (A+B+C) - 414040 | 414040 100 - 414040 (414040 100 -
i) Y ot ReRan Shareholding of Promoters-
| FAEICR A AR Y N YO A AR A & AT A AR Ao I Aifeen
SN | Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year it
PR A | F R g | IR @ W | W A | F @ g (R @@ A
Lic) AR B % | T H % | W AR A % | H % | ot
e A A FE AR A |
HRIE HRIE % change
No. of % of total % of Shares No. of % of total % of Shares in share
Shares | Shares of Pledged / Shares | Shares of Pledged / holding
the company | encumbered the company |encumbered ~ [during the
to total shares to total shares [ Y
1. | YRd WHR & qfg,
WRA & EQ)
IR ¥ FH Fer
Secretary to 94830 22.90 NIL 94830 22.90 NIL NIL
Government of India,
Ministry of Agriculture
on behalf of President
of India
2. | vIRa & wegufa &
3R ¥ R WER &
o, | JaEheT
JANT HAT
Secretary to 65380 15.79 NIL 65380 | 15.79 NIL NIL
Government of India,
Ministry of Food
Processing Industries
on behalf of President
of India
3. | sRamn weR
3R ¥ W 9k,
BRI W, HY
fasmT
Principal Secretary to 253826 | 61.30 NIL 253826 | 61.30 NIL NIL
Government of
Haryana, Agriculture
Department on behalf
of Govemer of Haryana
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4. | =Ramn weR & o=
favmwr = sifaRaa
R |
Additional Chief 1 0.002 NIL 1 0.002 NIL NIL
Secretary to Govt. of
Haryana, Finance
Department
5. | Yo, TaRsTEEt
Chairman, HAIC 1 0.002 NIL 1 0.002 NIL NIL
6. | WEHeEeR, IENT Ud
qifvreT favmT, sRamn
Director General, 1 0.002 NIL 1 0.002 NIL NIL
Industries & Commerce
Department, Haryana
7. | usarer AR,
TEREA
Managing Director, 1 0.002 NIL 1 0.002 NIL NIL
HAIC
8. | = SIS
Total 414040 | 100 414040 | 100
iii)) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): NO CHANGE
Eal Y F eI § JRenRar |[af & IR F qAwenan
SN Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
IR A | FHTN D FHA [ w FO D HA
g IR T % [@E AR A %
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company

T eI A
At the beginning of the year

R gfe /T | =4

7§ F I Few e ¥ gfy @ FRON A
fAfde =@ gu/& 0 (SR Ee/ T /
A /T SR iR ):

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters

Share holding during the year specifying the reasons

for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

qe & JAd |
At the end of the year
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iv) MY T IRARD! BT IR Fet

(STEIR IR TR > AT, UHied 3R eRehl o IcTrar 3+ )
Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(otherthan Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

F| MY 10 IWRURH § | I&F & forg ¥ &t eI A AerenRar |af & AT dd JawenRar
SN | For each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
Eleica] FA & FHA| I HY FOA & FHA
L) AR F % [FE AR F %
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company

A A TEIT A

At the beginning of the year

fifer gfg /el 9 =/t

Y & IR AW RAT § gfg & HRON N
fAfde =@ gu/a @ (SR JEeT/ TR /
A /T SRS o ):

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters

Share holding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
e & A A

At the end of the year

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

wa| FRTwRl 3R W yeuata w3 AaReniar| af o et A JRenRar [a¥ & R g IR
SN| Shareholding of each Director & each Key Managerial | Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
Personnel of the year during the year
IR A | FE D FA| W@ A | FE D wA
| AT F % | E@ AR F %
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
e I e A
At the beginning of the year
1. WETHRe, JANT U afired fasmr sRaron
Director General, Industries & Commerce 1 0.002 1 0.002
Department Haryana
2. W, TAQITER
The Chairman, HAIC 1 0.002 1 0.002
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3. veerh feue, weusTEa
The Managing Director, HAIC

0.002

0.002

Y & SR Tadeh! @ ATeRar # fafEr

A g
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for

sweat equity etc):

g /TR Ifg/FA (W FEeT /TIHIRIT/
G /T et ) & RO @ e

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/

et 6 3 |
At the end of the year

Director General, Industries & Commerce
Department Haryana

2. AT, GEgImEa
The Chairman, HAIC

3. Yeerh feere, vemsmEat
The Managing Director, HAIC

1. WElHRIe, IUNT va aifved fawrT sRamn

0.002

0.002

0.002

0.002

0.002

0.002

V) HIRRAA — SR /Iustd afcht [ & forg 3 w8 =aret afga waet & Fzoraan
INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Rs. in Lacs (o =@t #)

T A BT JgRem | mw x|
gard 0 Sl EDIS
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
fo<iar a9 &t FesTa A EHoTHE
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
EGRUEY
Principal Amount 42619.68 486.68 43106.36
iiy TSt <7 AR ST Aet foRar
Interest due but not paid 603.72 603.72
iiiy TS Ut SAfeheT 3 =78t
Interest accrued but not due
SIS Total (i+ii+iii) 42619.68 1090.40 - 43710.08
fa<iar o & IR FURRAen # qRaw=
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
*TART Addition
*SHAl Reduction 10043.72 12.74 39978.94
AE qfRae Net Change 10043.72 12.74 - 39978.94
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fa<itar a9 & 3fa A FURRTAT
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

)3t e
Principal Amount 32575.96 247.86 32823.82
iiy TSt <7 AR ST S foRa
Interest due but not paid 829.80 829.80
iiiy =TT Uit AfeheT 3 =8l
Interest accrued but not due
Gﬁg Total (i+ii+iii) 32575.96 1077.66 32653.62
vip  FRume ik WRa deuE st @ wiRafie
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A, qaET 391, QuidIlcrds [AR9rt il - a1 Faere & IR
Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
| aRsafen o faeror THS! /SIS / F e EERCT]
<l AN
SN| Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
ST ST ahER | Misme WRars
PERCA L CD ATHT
Sh. Atul Jnardan Siriskar Sh. Gobind Bhardwaj,
Managing Director Chairman
1 | I Gross salary 13,21,164 12,93,161 24,14,325
(T) e AfefEs, 1961 @t art 17(1)
% fAfea yaa= & IER a9
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section | 13,21,164 12,983,161 24,14,325
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
() 17(2) s sAfefaw, 1961 &
TEd S o A
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961
q) arr 17(3) e A, 1961
TEd 9T & Feol oA
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961
2 | T @1 fased Stock Option —
3 | =™ =feadt Sweat Equity
4 | 3@RT Commission
ST ® % €N as % of profit
- 3, fAfdse L. others, specify...
5 | 3=, fAfdse & Others, please specify
a9 SALARY
e (T) Total (A) 13,21,164 12,93,161 24,14,325
Ceiling as per the Act
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B.

F=T ARt & R

Remuneration to other directors

SN

qiRsAfeR 1 faawor

Particulars of Remuneration

et = AW

Name of Directors

el IhH
Total Amount

Taa Fewew

Independent Directors

S T Y ASH X A AT D R T

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Sloie

Commission

&, g ffde &

Others, please specify

S Total (1)

I - Feaen

Other Non-Executive Directors

AN wffT A ol F T o & g Iew

Fee for attending board committee meetings

T

Commission

=, g i &

Others, please specify

\_rﬁ's Total (2)

e () Total (B)=(1+2)

Hl YU RS

Total Managerial Remuneration

s & R ww St i
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

TaEl (39T /TAETF /S & ATl 577 THE FALTHIT Flaal &l qRAF
REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN

qiRsfaer = faaror

Particulars of Remuneration

WA TSI Hleh

Key Managerial Personnel

RS
CEQ

g
CS

EE)
CFO

Tofal

I Gross salary

(T) smmer sfetaw, 1961 @t gt 17 (1)

¥ fAfew waum & 3FER A9

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

() 17(2) sz sfaf=w, 1961 &
qEd ST T qA
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(F) amr 17(3) @R AR, 1961
& q8d da9 B geo AW
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Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax

2 | =T &1 faemeT Stock Option

I faet Sweat Equity

4 | 3W@RT Commission

SN ® % H T H as % of profit

. others, specify...

5 |3, fAfdse & Others, please specify

SIS Total - - -
XI. SR /TS /O BT HARSFEN
PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
YR HoN FffRE| wfera faagor | oAmg g S/ | Siftesr Ffe =t afe
w R IS /HUSET (IR /o= | wE B
Yok 1 faawor | gect /&) (faazon @)
Types Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority [RD/ Appeal made
Companies Act | Description punishment/ NCLT/ if any (give
compounding COURT] details)
fees imposed
Q. u-it A COMPANY
AT Penalty
<€ Punishment
FHASIT Compounding
&, feo@  B. DIRECTORS
AT Penalty
S Punishment
HUASET Compounding
. fRwiee # = AfYra &t C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
T;IjﬁT-lT Penalty
&S Punishment
HARIT Compounding
(VfEa area ), goiga T A SEqA &R s THI FAIETE
LERRECHCH L REREEHED ESCEREEHED JremE
(Rohit Yadav), HCS Shamlal Bansal Balkar Singh Rakesh Daultabad
Managing Director Independent Director Independent Director Chairman
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A AT
TEES 17 - 118, @A Aot
Jaex 17 -, AR
WA aRdl - gderehl @t Raie

sRamn HfY Iz fFw @t & qewl @

I
T BRAT T SRS wRARI fifies & wml & forg
AleE & A 9 Y WA facha faeron o siffse feran
2, @ 31 9/, 2020 9 Soi@ WMe, @ 3R B
forewor, o @ & forw Aot vaE 3R I TARATHS
TSR & )T gied fAfeT o & Aeq wfie 2
TETAYUT AT A 3R 3T HARATHF SRR

B0 T A RAE & I7em=F |, 11, 30 111H 37T 3K 5
FATH WHEN S SER 3R B9 iy T e &
2013 ERT a7 THHR ol T4 e A 3 8 31 4R, 2020
Y Rl B AW @) Al 3R 3@ IR Rl FH 99 @
fore Sae a1 /=1 3R IUD ! VaE & aR A AR A
W R IR TR fohg 7 oivareneT frgial & S1eT U @at
3R fFreaer gfteaion a1 sawess 2, fa<ia fammor @ 9t
TG G 30 | welT @l ot feoafir & arer uer e
BT

A & forg smem

B U AN, 2013 it eRT 143 (10) & w8a FAfde
FffET (ToQ) R AR & AR 39 e foram 3
AH! & T8 BAN forsiaTRaAl &l 3T 39 Raid & faia
TR sy & sifse & fog siffer &t RomeriRal # smr
qfttd fomar e 21 ' o i@, 2013 & wEuEl 3
T8t & T & ea faig faeeon & =R sifee & forg
Tl Afde SEmEEast & WY -w WRAE A
THSCCH eI g W SR Efedl & 3R Ro &
A B SN T T SME9IhTS S SR |ied & FTar
o 3 Ao fsiaRal it 9 foran 21 59 W 2 fo
A S oIl IR 918 Wi fohu €, 3 B9 1 @ folg 3mum
T T & folg waed Sik Suged B 1

fa<ia faawon 3R I W AEmdias ot Rad &
AT I STHBRY
HH H RIS FId I THEN AR e & forw

Sanjay Arora & Associates
Chartered Accountants

SCO 117-118, Second Floor
Sector 17-B, Chandigarh

Independent Auditors' Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF HARYANA AGRO
INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED,
PANCHKULA

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone
financial statements read with Notes to Accounts of
Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020,
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Subject to Annexure |, II, and Il of the report, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and
its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date, to be read with Notes to Accounts referred in
schedule No. 30 attached to financial statement.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and
Auditors' Report Thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the
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R 21 371 M ¥ 9 9t Rad & seenees afed
AT o RAE F ol It fier 2, Afe s o
foraom 3t TR SR ot Rard anfeet =88 21

faciig faawoll W aaR 1@ | 39 SR Tieer 8 ® 3R
B 39 W {FA 9 YR & Inzaee Aoy &) e 8
ETCRS

faciig foeron &t 2910 SETaien & qay «, B e 8
for =91 3= Fmsl 1 9 3 TE R |, 39 99 W faew
R for T 3 e fa<ig faaeon & ary wifas 0 3
ST T B ol UET & SR e BHR STl 4T
3T Tl Bl € Hifoes €9 ) e B

Tfe, TR g0 fRT T e & SMUR W 3R A & s |,
I 3R 11l & 3=, &0 fAwrd Mo € fF 5@ 5=
THEHR T IS e faaror 81 29 &) 39 a2 @ Rard
AT IEATF 3| TR I 36 G A RAE e & forg 5
qTE B

Le3el fa<ia faawon & forg yaem &t fsied
I o eI Wed hae sifafEw, 2013 (¢ iR )
F U 134 (5) H TAR TR AW & forg TRER 2, 5=
faciig faaon 1 daR e & dau A o faciia Rufa wr @@
3R froaer 599 29 7, A (o) AW, 2014 & w7 @
1Y ufda sffaw o 9T 133 & dEd Ffdse awar At
T, R A AW AR R T&Hd A @il & R
HOl @ faig wede 3 Awd vaEl @ Smie A
TER@E ¥ A 81 FHIA 6 T Y GREM 3 ehearersy
3R 3T FAFEfHTarst <l Ak 3R IR Tal T T & forw
ST & Ea & STER T daidT Rers Iugerd
o e w1 T IR s R i ik s
T S IR IR Rt B 3R watw sk faxia
o @ fomee, wriad 3R WEEE, S ok
Rt 1 wdterar 3R Toian gi-fEe e & forg yord s 9
W IR @ 3, o faaon o R stk vl & o
WS S T @el 3R et g o 2 SR sifoes o
foreRor & o &, =e elvanendt A A & R

fa<ia faawon =t caian & forg et o
IReHa

FANT 3299 39 oR A SR snaET w & € fo e
T w7 ¥ focia faawor sitfoe o foawor @ 9o €, R
5 CIRATerE! A1 J(E o FHROT AN, 3R U oAl ueTd i Rae

preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report
but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed and subject to
Annexure |, Il and Il of report, we conclude that there is
no material misstatement of this other information; we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statement that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7, of the
Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
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S AT o B ARt T e 21 SR seaee 3w 'R/
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Y I AT €9 ¥, 37 oo faeon & smaR R g e
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R R e § YR HIE TE W 81 59 47

o= ool & wecaqut e faerer & SRaw it g5am
3R ITRT Mol Y, TE I Nearerst ar qfE & RO &,
I Sifew & forw o wen wfkast @ fRemea sk
fFomfea &%, 3t snfee @ea wrg = o BAQ T & forw
MR W e & forg oo 3R Iugard 211 eanersl &
YROTHEET B alell IRl & IeTd [aawor &1 9a1 8l R
T SR FfE & IRvEET B a1et T & tfera B, RifeR
eNETerst § el s, Serarst, SHese =, Ted aamT,
1 AR FRG=0T AT SNaRAZS AHA B Fehell 21

TRREafE § Iuged ciRaTaden Hiharst ot feeeT we &
fore Sramdien @ wafia saRe faaor o e e R
FO SRR, 2013 Y gRT 143 (3) (1) & T8, S TA W
TN T T e & g o Sier € i o o &
R WHTEEieT 21

Y AT ST I FEAEIT TRETFIT Y TG
TR Fe

AT & A AATSH & IR R FHGT & TR S
Jagert R ey feTel 3K I oRaT qdiel e & SMeR
W, T V& ues ar Rufoed @ Wl @ ifaew
AT ASE 8 o HIA & g A o & w9 H SN
TE Y &AW AEIYUl GeE UeT e Akl 7| S B AT
e fenrer & for van wiftren sifAfeeraen Hise 8, @ &
IO o e o Rad F facha faawon ¥ wefm
TRARIT R A YT AT B 41, A VY FoA
HOA B, A O TG I G et & Torw)| sAR ey
FAR JifEer ot Raid =t Q@ da W nfse areg W
MR g1 ereniten, sifasa A 89 arelt Te=an o feurfaay &
RO R =] I & T H AT S8 R Fehedl B
AR T iR Y, ST R o faarr siaffea oeee

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our Auditor's Report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the
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underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

The company's net worth has fully eroded due to past
losses. The main business of HAIC was procurement
and sale of food grain for FCl and same has been
discontinued from FY 2017-18. The remaining business
consists of company as being agent of Indian Oil
Corporation, running Petrol Pump and warehousing.
However, the said businesses are not sufficient to cover
the losses incurred by the company. Due to this the
business as going concern becomes little doubtful.

However, management has taken steps to start new
business of sale and purchase of Grocery related items
under the project name “Harhit” in the state of Haryana
and is hoping to add new diversion to business activities.
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Matter of Emphasis

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes
to the Financial Statements:

Note No. 2 read with Note No. 30(b)(i)

The accumulated losses of the company is Rs.
18150.85 Lakh. Share Capital of the company is Rs.
414.04 Lakh. The net worth of the company has
completely eroded.

Note No. 3, read with Note No. 30(c)(i)

The company has defaulted in the repayment of loan
from Nabard. The default in current maturities of loan
from nabard is quantified as per CARO Report.

Note No. 6 read with Note No. 30(d)(i)

The company has been serving interest during the year
for the cash limits drawn. However, in the year 2020-21,
the Indian Bank has marked the account of company as
NPA and no further clarification has been received from
the company regarding the same.

Note No. 7, read with No. 30(d)(ii)

Advance from the parties earlier grouped under Trade
Payable have been regrouped by the company in the
current financial year and previous year figures have
been regrouped accordingly. The balances are subject
to confirmation and reconciliation.

Note No. 8 read with Note No. 30(d)(iii)

Advance from parties amounting to Rs. 1347.18 Lakh,
which was earlier included in Trade payable has been
regrouped. The balances are subject to confirmation
and reconciliation.

Note No. 8 read with Note No. 30(d)(iii)

Subsidy payable amounting to Rs. 290.70 Lakh includes
subsidy received from Government payable against
sale of Metallic Bins, agriculture implements etc. Due to
lack of demand and competition from open market, the
company has seen downfall in the sale of subsidised
items and the subsidy is standing payable in the books of
accounts. The balance is subject to reconciliation and
can be demanded back by the government if such is not
finally exhausted by the company.

Note No. 9 read with Note No. 30(d)(iv)

Short term provision includes amount withheld of
employees against whom charge sheet has been done.
The balances include amount outstanding for more than
10 years and are subject to verification and
reconciliation and appropriate provisioning is required
forthe same.
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Gratuity and Leave encashment provision is made as
per valuation by LIC. No separate independent actuarial
valuation is taken by the company.

Note No. 10 read with Note No. 30(e)(i)

The management has stated that fixed assets are all in
good and workable condition and no provisioning of
unserviceable fixed asset has been done during the
year. The company has charged depreciation as per
Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013. The company has
maintained records of its title deeds for lands available
with the company. However, in some cases where title
deed was not available, the company had maintained
Fard/Jamabandi/Intekal report and same has been
taken as relevant record for title deed except for the title
deeds not available as reported by company in Note No.
30(e)(i) and as reported in our CARO Report annexed.
The physical verification of fixed asset is the
responsibility of the management and we have relied on
the management representation for the physical
verification.

Capital work in progress has been long standing in the
company books of accounts. The incomplete building in
Market Board Mandi Area Rohtak has now been put up
for sale by the company.

Note No. 11 read with Note No. 30(e)(ii)

The management has created provision for Indo Britain
Agro Farms of Rs. 52 Lakh and Global Industries worth
Rs. 27.63 Lakh on account of diminution of value of
investment. The company has taken up the matter in
respective district courts for remaining investments and
court has marked separate provision by holding the
disputed amount in the court and awarded the decree to
company. The company is hopeful for the full recovery of
the amount in dispute and will provide for income on
receipt basis.

Note No. 12 read with Note No. 30(e)(iii)

Security deposits standing with company is standing
since long and also includes amount for the business
segments which has already been shut down by the
company. This needs to be reviewed and reconciled by
the company.

Other loans and advances includes salary hold of the
employees against whom legal actions are pending. The
company has however created provisioning amounting
to Rs. 979.21 Lakh for balances outstanding since long
and company is not certain for its recovery.

Note No. 13 read with Note No. 30(e)(iv)

Shortage under investigation includes dispute relating
to paddy yield and non reconciliation of gunny and poly
bags recoverable from Rice Miller and various
employees. The company has created provision of Rs.
21.53 Lakh for which no court case has been initiated.
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Non-current deposits with maturity period more than 12
months, includes deposit with Registrar Punjab &
Haryana High Court worth Rs. 1.62 Lakh against case
pending in High Court. The matter is still pending in High
Court and company has not provided contingent liability
against the interest portion awarded in favour of the
opposite party, refer Note No. 30(a)(i)

Note No. 14 read with 30(f)(i)

Except for the matters qualified regarding the valuation
of inventory in Point no. 2 of Annexure lll, the physical
verification of the stock has been done by the
management and we have relied on the reports of the
management. Further, the management has declared
that the stock is good and serviceable and we have
relied on the management representation for the same.

The company has declared the paddy stock of 18246.60
MT worth Rs. 4019.80 Lakh is lying with Rice Millers, for
which the verification report or reconciliation statement
is not available.

Note No. 14 read with 30(f)(ii)

The company has created provision for the doubtful
debtors worth Rs. 1844.12 Lakh. The provision is
against debtors other than FCI and the debtors against
whom no litigation is pending. Further, we have relied on
the management representation for the credibility of the
remaining debtors and their nature as good and
recoverable. However, the balances include the debtors
recoverable for more than 10 years.

Note No. 14 read with 30(f)(iii)

Cash and bank balances are maintained by the district
managers at various locations. The high value cash
transactions are mostly done at locations where Petrol
Pump is operational, refer Note No. 10. The balances
are subject to reconciliation.

Note No. 17 read with 30(f)(iv)

Advance to parties include balances paid to parties for
more than 10 years and balances are subject to
reconciliation and confirmation.

The VAT/CST assessment for all the location till 2017-
18 (First Quarter) has been completed and the VAT input
worth Rs. 989.67 Lakh has been confirmed by Haryana
Excise & Taxation Dept in the orders. The company has
not carried forward the VAT Input tax creditto GST and
hence the amount stands credit in VAT. The company
has yet to file application for the refund of the said
amount with the Excise & Taxation Department
Haryana.

The Tax recoverable from authorities amounting to Rs.
716.60 is subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Note No. 18 read with Note No. 30(g)(i)

The management had taken decision in 2017-18 to stop
the business segment relating to procurement of wheat
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and paddy. The decision has resulted in closure of
business comprising of more than 70% revenue of the
company. The future going concern of the company has
been in question and same is referred in para “Material
Uncertainty Related to Going Concern”

“Our opinionis not modified in respect of these matters”.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in
the Annexure “I” statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report
that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
except the information as referred to in Annexure-l &
111 of our report

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;
except that the Corporation has not followed accrual
basis of accounting in respect of i) Interest on loans
and advances to employees ii) sale of scrap & iii)
Insurance and Printing & Stationary Expenses iv)
Leave Travel Concession to the employees.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with books of accounts.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act
2013, except as stated in Annexure - Il read with
Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. Being a Government Company, pursuant to
Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June 2015
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding disqualification of directors, are not
applicable to the company.

f.  Withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, as
specified in clause (i) of sub-section (3) of section
143, refer to our separate reportin Annexure-ll; and

g. With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act as
amended, we report that section 197 is not
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applicable to the govt. company. Hence reporting as
per section 197 (16) is not required.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11 of
the companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014. In our
opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us,

i) Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in the financial
statements. (Refer Note No. 30 of the financial
statements).

Except for the possible effects of the matter
described in the Annexure | & Ill above, the
company has made provision, as required
under the applicable law or Accounting
Standards, for material foreseeable losses, if
any, on long term contracts including derivative
contracts.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to
be transferred, to the investor education and
protection fund by the company.

For SANJAY ARORA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
( FRN 008445N)

Sd/-

(C.A. Sanjay Arora)
Partner M.No. 084254
UDIN :

Place : Chandigarh
Date : 9-8-2022
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ANNEXURE 'I' TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on
other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of
even date to the members of Haryana Agro Industries
Corporation limited on the accounts of the company for
the year ended 31st March, 2020.

On the basis of such checks as we considered

appropriate and according to the information and

Explanations given to us during the course of our audit,

we report that:

| a) Inouropinion the company has not maintained
proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have
been physically verified by the management at the
close of the year. However, in the absence of
reconciliation with financial records, we are unable
to comment with regard to the existence of any
discrepancies, if any. Further, in the absence of
complete records and identification mark on the
fixed assets, the assets cannot be properly
identified.

c) All the title deeds of immoveable properties are
not made available to us for necessary verification
as such we are unable to confirm that whether the
title deeds of immovable properties are held in the

. ! . . name of company or not.
TS Tl DS ol ST & 3R h T & = <ol B
wafa a1 faeor Uhol d& Ao | AW W | TR wHex | srafer HUl b A AE
(Tl =t gl | IS | R ar [smifsa | 8 @ R
® ATER) ITeh Reder
TN HHA
Description of Gross Carrying Held in Whether Period Reasons for not being
Property Value (as per the name | promoter, held held in the name of
Books of of director, the company
Accounts) or their
relatives or
employees
STt AT Rs. 2.32 Lakh HAICL NA 31.07.2003| NA
(216x80=7280
[ Hie, @Ea T
885, = U AT
& U, Jiaren &)
Ambala Measuring
(216x80=17280 Sq Fts.
in Khasra No. 885),
Near New Grain Market,
Ambala City.
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frart (3333.33 Rs. 0.67 Lakh 17.09.1996| NA

T qE) ABTE S, TH

qHIAT & I

Bhiwani

(3333.33 Sq. Yard),

Loharu Road,

Near Truck Workshop

WRAT R oF & 9@ | Rs. 2.60 Lakh HAICL NA 17.01.1972 | SFER & T8 SR

TIH 20 HAA A T ® AW B

12100 € T T, BT Aok

1733 - 34, e R A IueTT

Teerold, FEell 38| el ® 9 st
& FE H R
Hieh qad el
foran o e R
163 @ T 9 A
I FIAH 2
| H

Gurugram 20 Kanal The land is in the name

i.e 12100 Yard of company as per

Khasra No. 1733-34, Jamabandi. However,

Anamika Enclave, the company conveyance

Mehrauli Road in front deed is not available on

of State Bank of India. record and valuation of
land could not be
verified due to lack of
documents. The
company has recorded
Rs. 1.63Lakh as other
value addition expenses
in land.

fBar (UwuEdt) 2554 | Combined book HAICL NA 02.06.1976 | are faora T &

e, W AR 1480, value T T FA B

1481 fozan A Rs. 144.66 Lakhs fRar vwuedt = forw

waen (fBeR) 21.03.2002 | 196 @RE T (¥FT

(65 AT 1 ¥ReT) A |ied )| sRae [

JANET A, AT & forw s faoa
e ¥ U= A&l
B\ Belfch, O T TH
A 144.66 T@ T |
TS @ Bl TEEs @
FHH & FHRUT AR g
TS @ TS R E I
Ieg W feeqo we
GG B W 2
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Hisar (FSC) 2554 Yard,
Khasra No. 1480,

1481 Sirsa Road
Barwala (Hisar)

(65 Kanal 1 Marla)
Agroha Road, Barwala.

The conveyance deed
records the value at
Rs. 1.96 Lakh
(including stamp value)
for Hisar FSC.
Conveyance deed for
Barwala Land is not
available on record.
However, the company
has recorded book
value at Rs. 144.66Lakh
The lack of documents
makes it impossible for
us to comment on the
book value of the land
recorded.

UHUEE!, e (9 & | Rs. 1.75Lakh HAICL NA 04.02.1992 | TS | IJueten H
7 W), 3T BT A, & MdEw FA & AW
el R Bl TR faoE
waAg 9/ |a=, wie (58| Rs. 0.16 Lakh 21.03.1975| 3R 3= W@
AT 12 AT ), 35453 TEES H D
T, WS T & U, TR R & AT W
el feoqutt w8t it S gt
2
FSC, Jind (9 Kanal 7 The title of land”
Marle), Old Hansi Road, available in Jamabandi
Jind. is in the name of the
Cattle Feed Plant, Jind company. The value of
(58 Kanal 12 Marla), the land cannot be
35453 Yard, Near commented upon
Railway Junction, Jind because of lack of
conveyance deed and
other relevant documents.
W A 4843 A Combined Book HAICL NA 09.09.1985 | Jueeer Rl & IER,
HATT TEY 1028 [ Value Y @ gEd oo
T qf A AT, FAA I 1101 @ T B
¥ feum 21 T T I Foe
ool Tore - st Rs. 11.66 Lakh eac HAICL 07-12-2004| ¥ 0.65 WRG T &1
(15 AT 10 XA ), @ g fomar 21
I S, I A B
I, U™ Seel|
A X FAea@d HAICL 16-07-1976
(T )

Karnal Urban Land in
Khasra No. 4843 situates
at Mall Road, Karnal,
1028 Sq. Yard, Mall
Road Karnal

As per the records
available, the deed
value including stamp
expenses amounts to
Rs.11.01 Lakh.
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Ballah, District -Karnal
(15 Kanal 10 Marle),
Assandh Road, Near
Grain Market,

Village Ballah.

Sale Centre

Nilokheri (Karnal)

The company has
further booked
expenses of Rs. 0.65
Lakh in Ballah land.

TEsa Al
(e =)
AEW Nilokheri
(District Karnal)

Rs. 0.67 Lakh

Not in the
name of
the
company

NA

16.07.1976

TS WHR g1
TATIEATS
FEAGRT ol T8 o,
AT BEaRYT faera
31T e AR 8l
feran w21

The land was
transferred by State
Govt to HAICL, but
conveyance deed has
not been prepared till
date.

@ud (53 FAa), ffe
AT, FHATA

Kaithal (53 Kanal),
Jind Road, Kaithal.

Rs. 46.78 Lakh

HAICL

NA

19.03.1996

HEd O HIN B
A9 W 2, BTelileh, SR
= FAAE ST T
3577 ORG ¥ © |
FHIA 7 11.00 ARG TR
w1 @ g R B

The conveyance deed
is in the name of the
company, however, the
conveyance deed value
of land is Rs. 35.77
Lakh/-. The company
has booked expense of
Rs.11.00 Lakh

e (foeh) e 5

~

THS 7 HAA 7 WA,
25856 T, SIS s,
foett s €T &

g9, faaem
Kurukshetra ( Pipli)
Rakba 5 Acre 7 Kanal
7 Marle, 25856 Yard,

G.T Road, Near Pipli
Bus Stand, Pipli.

Rs. 50.67 Lakh

HAICL

NA

08.05.2003

B0 faoiE 54.69
o ' & forg 2
AT FTN A TH
TH Ig A 4.01 A
T A HH o e B
The conveyance deed
is for Rs.54.69 Lakh
but the company has
understated the book

value by Rs. 4.01
Lakh/-.
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Murthal (Sonepat) 84
Kanal 19 Marla, Near
Haryana Roadways
Training Centre, Murthal

MEEE (RHIAR), Rs. 2.29 Lakh Title deed | NA [ TR % AT SHEa
76666 A, N AT or I FEL B
TN AHA, ABHlE Jamabandi Title deed or
Shahabad (KKR), not Jamabandi not
76666 Yard, G.T Road available available.
Village Jhamra,
Shahabad
T 9 S A Rs. 0.75 Lakh HAICL NA 14.07.2003 | w&™9 9o |fed faoma
(2925 &7 ) A A T 0.74 ARG T
TET . 1049 IR @I HY A 0.01 IR T
. 1050 ¥ R o, & 3 @ Ry B
qecl dR% FER UFad
A o, I @it ©
S & I oA
Panipat land measuring Deed value including
(2925 Sq. yard) out of stamp value is Rs. 0.74
Panipat land comprising Lakh Company has
in Khasra No. 1049 and incurred other
Khasra No. 1050 expenses of Rs. 0.01
situated at Patti Taraf Lakh.
Insar Panipat, Near
Arya College Oppo. Red
AsaqF (V@S &A1 187, | Rs. 23.67 Lakh HAICL NA 10.01.2001 | =Tt 7 3.95 TRT T
188, 189, 190, 192 3R TWIT ok A A FE
193 BF [Es) weht ® T A I AB Ry
20°x 851 = I 21 zafoe R &
RlCTRERED AN A e A
R g fomar S )
Rohtak (Plot No. 187, The company has not
188, 189, 190, 192 & recorded Rs. 3.95
193 Six plots) All 20' x Lakh stamp duty paid
85'. New Grain Market, as cost of land.
Rohtak Hence land is booked
at cost basic purchase
price.
WIS (@I 84 Rs. 12.77 Lakh HAICL NA 25.03.1986 | Tact SEEE! HAA B
HAT 19 T, BRAmon A A I B e
YsaT AT FRX & T, oo & w9 ® FwRo
WA A T gl sl

T ST FhT B
Only Jamabandi is
available in the name
of company. Due to
lack of Conveyance
deed, the value cannot
be ascertained
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R f% @& H. 13 /3
AT 3 A 12 T,
JUT aT & 98 o,
TEdA 3R foren, fawan
¥ feorg 21

Sirsa Land Khasra No.
13/3 measuring 3 Kanal
12 Marles, situated at
Sirsa Behind Yoga
Bhawan, Tehsil &
District, Sirsa.

Rs. 15.09 Lakh

14.07.1992| NA

REsall

Panchkula, Bays No.
15-20, Sector-4, Head
Office, Panchkula

JHAT IR, 16046.25 a1 | Rs. 15.74 Lakh HAICL NA 31.01.2003 | 4t faeia 13.35 @/
we, SE ®T FEOE ® T & forg Iue=r 21
I, &N FEed & HTN T 2.38 ARG T
T, SEUA & I @A A gH
feram 21
Yamuna Nagar, Conveyance deed is
16046.25 Sq Feet, available for Rs. 13.35
Near DC Camp Office, Lakh. The company
Opposite DDA Office, has booked other
Jagadhari expenses of Rs. 2.38
Lakh.
YO, 99 7. 15-20, | Rs. 53.54 Lakh Deed not | NA 2007-2008 | faorEa U= =& &
Jerex - 4, U ih‘liﬁﬂtr, available Deed not available

&) FHA BRAT T & R A, o, g & =,
FHY JTFN & AR 3R A /STt T & e
F RGN A o1 S B | o foh WeerT grRT gfte &t 7 €,
af & 3fd ¥ yHe IR TG i S € ¥ et
foran T 21 BA0 T A, V8 g @ IRERdT I
BRI

@) F A TR D TR T SR ifed demT @

Ty ¥ Ifu Repts 181 a1Q @ 21 @l o fehamat &t
TorT o TRl & s weae (Refs o Juerer) w
T ¥ fomaforan weeauet 8 7, R | gaEdl |
Digae o awre / eifeied 3R oAt i & &9
W gEI T A sifoe g Rad  wsee & e
e faeg oivan gl o &g wraen =81 forar wrar =m

a. The company is engaged in the business of
Trading of Wheat, paddy, metallic bins, agricultural
implements and operation of Petrol/Diesel Pumps
within the state of Haryana. As confirmed by the
management, the inventory has been physically
verified by the management at the end of the year. In
our opinion, the frequency of such verification is not
reasonable.

The company has not maintained proper records in
respect to inventory valuation and physical
verification of stock. The discrepancy noticed on the
physical verification (as available on record) of
inventory as compared to the books of accounts
which has been dealt with in the books of accounts
are not material, except some units which were




St afeEl & FEudsud & FRUT UE
FA /ARG T IR aE] -G & A
Freror =&Y feran s weR)

iii) BAR U ISR WHE & AR, FHAA A RO

o™, 2013 &t ORT 189 & d&d SAIY Y Afoteer &
INFHSA FUA, T AT = AN <l hig 07 &l ean
B TEER, WA 3 (i) (T) S () @y = )

iv) B T H B IS AHRN S TR SR,

HO A e @ o 185 3R 186 & W@
TE B

A THER 3R TR B OIER, FO A
T A IS T TEHR B A B, Aoy WRaE
Rod de g 9 (RS T 3R W 73 ¥ 76 & WE@AH AT
sfenfas & fFd 3= e JEu= 3R o= @
WER & T TENEEA & geer ¥ wo (SE
W) faw, 2015 AR A 2

Vi) BT TWEHER A FHIA GV F S el Mo & daer

¥ sfufem &t e 148(1) & T8 and Rare &
TaREa ot fFeiRa w8 fomar 21

vii) B 8 TTE TR 3R TRl & STER 3R TR BR

o JEA AR AREE @ Wi B YR W, wa
giae fAf, FHem aea S, e, fash afea
SrfanfeT afaferes T afd s/ & § Tt =8 @&
B1 T, SNGEE!, G ok, ITTE ok, Ao aferd &,
IR IR TGS STEIHTRAN o AT g 3+ denfeh
TEHMAT FAR e & USTHA & TR, AT Sgact
AT 31 9™, 2020 T ¢ B &) ARG & TE A A
siferes &t srafer & forg 2@ € 2, o9 9 29 B o 7
217 @ TR de e T @ fow 2017-18 &
e g

Vi.

Vii.

identified as expired/damaged and unserviceable
stock as identified in the physical verification report
againstwhich no provision was made in the books of
accounts. The value of such expired/damage and
unserviceable inventory could not be assessed due
to non availability of proper records.

According to the information available with us, the
company has not granted any loan to the
companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)
(a)and (b) are notapplicable.

In our opinion according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, investments, guarantees and
security complied with the provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Act.

According to the information & explanation given to
us, the company has not accepted any deposits
from the public, hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit)
Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted
from the public are not applicable.

The central government has not prescribed the
maintenance of the cost records under Section
148(1) of the Act, in respect of activities carried on
by the company.

According to information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, and records, the Company has not been
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, GST, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess
and any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities. As per our course of audit, pending GST
liability has been observed as at March 31, 2020 for
a period of more than six months from the date on
when they become payable Rs. 2.17 Lakh VAT
Payable for 2017-18 for Nilokheri Unit.
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31t & forg <A AFe ot foreRor 39 TR &

The detail of the cases pending for appeals is as
follows:

Eaveicol BEC Ryl HIH W m Swa | wfae Name of Nature of | Forumwhere | Period towhich | Amount
R ot ypfa | o dfea | ot wefm ® | afe Statute Dues disputeis [ the amount relates | Involved

2 (3 ad) | (cra &) pending (Assessment year) | (in Lacs)
IEEI W IR =S S A 2010-11 19.05 Income Tax| Tax & Interest|  High Court 2010-11 19.05
IIHT X IR =T ERC 2011-12 53.15 Income Tax| Tax & Interest| ~ High Court 2011-12 53.15
ITH | IR S | A (T) 2012-13 201.07 Income Tax | Tax & Interest CIT(A) 2012-13 201.07
fasht fast x| AW, Faren 1981-82 8.70 Sales Tax | SalesTax | DETC, Ambala 1981-82 8.70
farmT Dept.

viil) TAR T A 3R BH A TE AR IR TR

FTER, SR = faeiia werm, Sl 3 R ament Y
T U B TREEE T A6 A B, AW ¥ F# 0
fored & e & I i SigaR A foRmet W e @
FMYR T 3R IGHT AN IS T el fohal T 8,
fereor <=t fear an @

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial
institutions, banks and debenture holders except
default in repayment of Installment of Loans from
NABARD which is payable on quarterly basis and
the same has not been paid as on date , detail is
given below :

iX. SO o FEolie AT AT JA Aol JIAhA

Xi.

(Fw foradl |fed) & WU | HiE g A8 e
T A faxi ea @ @S @t ' e form
TETaR, WA 3 (ix) FHIA R AN 2| BHel 21

B A TE THBEN IR TR & IR, TAR e
W SR HI B A AN W IAD JAfRRA AT
FHHARA gRT fRdT o7 TRE &t IRATETS SRl Uil =18t <ol
2 1 RO & o0 TS 21 ISl Il el ARATeSt 3 a9
¥ uRafera g2 # fomd 3= Rard foran wrm =m wiiwr &
qEd & A T A gfg 2§ 32.50 ARG TR, ureR
IR I TN A Gaferd FA ® Fa H 21 TS A
HY BRI AN fordl < elivanenst & wafea 78l 81 A
A T2 & a0 A GEfed 2 3R @l ) fhae A
T < forar @ B, AR rear i o o weE
sffawe 21

B @ TE THEN 3R T & AR 3R Fo D
Rt &l =00 W9 & 3MUR W, UFE 2013 HIN

70T Bt & =0T I3 | =areT Ifeew | w3t e Date of Total Loan ROI% | Interest Overdue Principal

N availment Availed as on 31.3.2020 | Overdue as on
uife fafer] formaen | 3md% | 31.3.20209 | 31.3.20209eR of Loan 1.03.2020
14/03/2013 | 71051 & | 6.50 | 408.27 = & | 710.51 v T 14/03/2013 | Rs.710.51 Lakhs | 6.50 | Rs.408.27 Lakh [Rs.710.51 Lakh
28/03/2014 |361.58 /@ ®9& | 7.25 | 195.10 9TRa &9 | 289.26 kG TIA 28/03/2014 | Rs.361.58 Lakhs | 7.25 Rs. 195.10Lakh | Rs. 289.26 Lakh
28/03/2014 | 114.50w/a =9 | 7.00 | 59.209ma =9 | 91.60 <vg &4 28/03/2014 | Rs.114.50 Lakhs | 7.00 Rs. 59.20Lakh | Rs. 91.60 Lakh
2810312014 | 97.88 <t wa@ | 8.75 | 66.69a w0 | 78.30 @ € 28/03/2014 | Rs.97.88 Lakhs | 8.75 Rs. 66.69Lakh Rs. 78.30 Lakh

ix. The company did not raise any money by way of

Xi.

public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments). The company did not raise any term
loans from the financial institution. Accordingly, the
paragraph 3(ix) is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given
to us, no material fraud by the company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
The frauds earlier detected has been reflected in the
years in which they were reported. The shortage
under investigation has increased by Rs. 32.50
Lakh, is regarding shortages related to poly bags
and other inventory. This amount does not relate to
any fraud declared by the company. The balance
amount relates to earlier years and any material
impact other than what is accounted for in the books
of accountsis uncertainable.

According to the information and explanation given
to us and based on our examination of the records of
the company, no managerial remuneration has
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St it FTEA V & A 9ied O 197 & WEe
IR A MEwEd e & AR fREr §f
TSI TR T ST SAR WaT =78l fohar T/t 21
TETAR, WA 3 (xi) FHIA R AN 2| Bl 21

xii. BH G TE THRN IR TR & AR, FIN g

fAfer ot 81 2 TeTER, Srew @ 9 3 (xii) N e
B2

iii. B & TS T X TR & AR 3R FH a1 &

Reate <t =aQ ol & ImuR W, aiferfem <t emr 177
3R IRT 188 T SFIUTCRT W Geifena Y&l o A1 VAT his
e T8l 8| TETER, S 1 AN 3 ( xiii ) AR 7S B
2

xiv. fFeaifes o/ wden wfharsll 3R wEuE g & TS

SRR 3R TILEIHRT & JMUR TR, ha=t o TN
qf & IRE AW H FIE ARHRT IEeT ar o
e a1 gt A 3T €9 & qRac- fRewR 78 =
2| TETER, ST & @ 3 (xiv) T WL FHIA TR AR
8 B B 3R gafere I W oo wE < Wi )

xv. BH G TS THHR 3K TIEIHT & AR S Fo

RefE &t i & 3R W, Fo=t = et on 38 &8
Al & AT FE W-he oiFed =8l fhar 21
TETER,, S HT A 3 (xv) AN A2 Bl 2

XVi. I Y HReE RoTd s 3ififem, 1934 &t a1 451A

T T8 Tolled B i Saeehal el 2|

FHA: 9 IR TS qAEReE
TS ARATHR
(THIARGT 008445 T)

B/ -

(e &5 3xe)
HRTER

3 4. 084254

1 9-8-22

been paid and provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013. Accordingly, Paragraph 3 (xi) is not
applicable to the company.

xii. According to the information and explanations given

to us, the company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not
applicable.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given

Xiv.

to us and based on our examination of records of the
company, there are no such transactions with the
related parties in compliance with section 177 and
section 188 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiii)
of the Order is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

xv. According to the information and explanation given

to us and based on examination of records of the
company, the company has not entered into any non
cash transactions with directors or persons
connected to him. Accordingly, Paragraph 3(xv) of
the orderis notapplicable.

xvi. The company is not required to be registered under

section 451A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Sanjay Arora & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 008445N

Place: Chandigarh
CA SANJAY ARORA
Date:

M. No: 084254

Place: Chandigarh
Date: 9-8-22
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ERamon T FeEist @ R fofids @t aw fafa
TR T Al aeTdh @ Rt Sen e I

wa-t srfefeze, 2013 (“arfenfaw’’) @ e 143 @
IT-URT 3 & @ (i) & a8d akes fa<ha o
R Rare

B 31 W 2019 T AGE SRATT T SSEIST AR
fafes (‘wot’) @t facim Rafdn = snaRes faia
AT &1 o - SRET 39 TR R EA 9N & fofg e
= focha faaeol & R sifee & ara fran 21

IR fa<ia fFa=or & forg wdem ot e
YA T Ve AaRen faitg fHa=o wfd o 3k a9
W & fog SR 81 =1 SeiRal & vt siaks
fo<ia R =1 feeee, s 3R WEEE e 2
T OFHT A AR A, FES daerl St aveT,
ST 3R FeA o AhuIW SR Tar o W S
HEEE & HARAT R FHIA FAAT Dl AT T &
TR Tl T @ W R @ A1 e, 2013 & TEd
JEIF AR RS &t |erehar, quiar 3R fawaemia
fociia SRl &) 991 T 9an

oan adigtehl ot foterd

T O HER SARI oivaT 93ET & SR W faia Rafdn w
T & AR faiig (A= W U T =g e 21 gh
ol R (“wmtesr e ” ) R snaRe faha fFemo &
3iifde W ARTeEH Ale 3R FEATTE 37 Wk foeg g
SAffET AR & FTER 3R Fo AT 2013 N aW
143(10) & T8q FuiRa w9 I & AR 3T St
foram ARt fa<ha fa=nm & siffte & forg oy GFn o,
I snaRer fasia = & sifte ® @) 8 & 3R, 2
R TS UhiSeed 98 3] Wi Ry oI B1 3
HAHH! IR ARSI Ale & fow smawasw 2 6 & Afvw
FATIHATI T A Y 3 38 R | IR sreara=t
U A & ol Qe S0 3R ot qden o TR @
facig Raifén w v snaRe facia fRa=r wafig sk
TAIC @ T o IR afe 0N e wsht sifae ween |
T ST & Fuiferd B 81 BAR Sifee ¥ fa<ha Rafdw w
JnaRer faia Fa=on qomen @t wafeaar ik I9e aiene=
THTEENAT & SR A Jifee aed W e & forg e
wishad anfiet 2 facia Rafé T w snaRes fa<ia = <6t

Annexure Il to the Independent Auditor's Report on
even date of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation
Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of M/s Haryana Agro Industries
Corporation Limited (‘the Company') as of 31st March
2020, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
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TR oRaen ¥ faoha Rafdn w snakes fasha fFAa=on
1 G WO YT, SRGH el HTeher=T oheeT 1o Teh Hifaen
FHMA S B, 3R AedioheT fohY T SAREH & MR R
dARes P & R 3 Gure T T aEierar 1 qaerr
3R el AT WA 21 T TS W(ohaTG Saraiersh &
g o Fefe ot 2, forest faeiiar faawont & wtseaqut e
faerw & SRl &1 IR WA 2, AR 98 SRarers) a
R & FROT BN FART AT 2 o w9 o St | v
fepen 2, = fa<ia RAfET W o=t &t snaRen fa<ha g
U IR AR 3iifee T & folg v 3eR e o & forg
AT 3K UG &, BTeliich ao RAIE & oerd i TE 0
A TFeR, T2 3R fohg 19 3ge R snemRa 71 @t
T el o ST W T hRT Y SR B
AT ST ST 2

fa<har Raiféar w sniaRes fa<ia Fa=or o6t st

facia RO | w9 = snakes f<ia Faaw v 3@
Wt 2 i o aR R =g daie feid @ sEr
foig Raifén &t fazaamiaan 3k w=d 329l & forw fa<ia
faeor qaR & & gy A IR EEET e A & forw
oo frar w21 focim Rafdr = ot & siaRe
ot fRa=or & A ifear 3R wfehae mfe & =

(1) Rt & o @ wafea €, o Sfa fewo ), wo
U B oIFTeT 3R T ol FeTeh 3R et €0 9
A &

(2)3fea SaTE We R foh oFe ol 3T AR R wiegd
o fed & sEr fa<ig fawer R & @ @i
Fl 3 & forg stavaes & 9 F oot forar T B, 3tk
FOA H W IR T had HIN D TGO IR
ol & wfereon & SER fhe s # 3

(3) ot @t aREafal & FAfRngT JRWE, IuanT, A
e 1t AH™ 1 9HT W U1 9T & g A IR
HTATE TEH S & Sl (9o faaron W) U Heeaqul
TS STeT Hehdl B

fa<ita Raifén w snaRes fa<ia Fa=or = safAza

g
facig Raifén w snaiter fa<ia fRaao 6t siaf-fea ders
& &R, o felvea &t st ar g & safa

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting however the opinion expressed in
the present report is based on the limited information, facts
and input made available to us by the management due to
lack of proper maintenance of books of accounts.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
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collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

Subject to Annexure | and 111 of Audit report, in our opinion
and on the basis of audit conducted for financial year 2019-
20, we have observed weak internal financial control in the
company. The lack of proper books of accounts and no
system of proper and regular check and audits has lead to
our qualified opinion in this regard. The management does
not have regular compliance audit and internal audit as
required by law to keep in check the regular working of the
company. It has been observed that internal audit of the
company has been done years later after the close of
financial year. The internal audit of FY 2019-20 has been
completed in 2022 which defeats the purpose of audit. On
the basis of above, the Company has an inadequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

For Sanjay Arora & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 008445N

Sd/-

(C.A. Sanjay Arora)
Partner

M.No. 084254

Place: Chandigarh
Date: 9-8-22
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1.

Annexure lll to Independent Auditor's Report on even
date of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited

The company has not maintained its proper records
and books of accounts. The quantitative records and
situation of fixed assets, inventory are not properly
maintained and therefore, we are unable to comment
on the true and fair picture of the fixed assets of the
company.

The company has not maintained proper records of
inventory. The company has not followed the
provisions of AS-2 “Valuation of Inventories” where the
stock is to be valued at cost price or NRV whichever is
lower. The company has loaded expenses indirectly
related to inventory in its valuation, thereby inflating the
valuation of inventory. This practice of valuation of
inventory by adding indirect expenses is being
followed by the company for a long time. Due to lack of
proper record the inflated value of inventory is not
quantifiable.

The trade payable as per note 7 amountto Rs. 1806.01
Lakh includes balances outstanding for more than 10
years for which management has not made
appropriate provisions. The balances are subject to
reconciliation and confirmation.

Advance from parties as per note 8 amounting to Rs.
1347.18 Lakh includes balances outstanding for more
than 10 years for which management has not made
appropriate provisions. The balances are subject to
reconciliation and confirmation.

There is no reconciliation of subsidy payable of Rs.
290.70 Lakh. The company has not maintained
records of subsidy payable and it is not possible to
verify the amount standing as payable in the financial
statements. The company has reduced its business of
trading of metallic bins over the period and has not
made any reconciliation of the subsidy payable or
provided any confirmation.

On verification of GST records, it has been observed
that company has taken separate GST number for all
the centres during the year however, no GST has been
charged on interunit sale or transfer of the goods,
inventories or fixed assets. The transfers are subject to
GST. However, due to lack of appropriate records, we
are unable to ascertain the amount of default.
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10.

11.

12.

There is neither any balance confirmation nor any
reconciliation with the Other Advance containing
advance to employees of the company amounting to
Rs. 122.50 Lakh. The company has provided provision
of Rs. 979.21 Lakh against gross advances to
employee of Rs. 1101.72 Lakh, however, the provision
has been made on estimate basis and there is no clear
demarcation of the provision against the amount
outstanding.

The company has provided provision of Rs. 21.52 Lakh
against gross shortage of Rs. 1437.35 Lakh, however,
the provision has been made on estimate basis and
there is no clear demarcation of the provision against
the amount outstanding.

The stock in loose tools amounting to Rs. 1.05 Lakh
have been standing for a long time and the
serviceability of the stock is questionable. Hence we
are unable to comment on the serviceability of the
stock due to lack of proper records and physical
verification report. The stock as per note 26A
amounting to Rs. 7.85 Lakh has been standing for a
long period and the serviceability of the stock is
questionable. Further, inventory as per note 26D
amounting to Rs.20.59 Lakh and 26E of Rs. 16.11 Lakh
has been standing for a long time. The same needs to
be written off, and hence the stock is inflated by Rs.
45.60 Lakh.

There is neither any balance confirmation nor any
reconciliation of the trade receivables of the company
amounting to Rs.7852.85 Lakh. The debtors include
balance outstanding for more than 10 years. The
company has provided provision of Rs. 1844.12 Lakh
against gross shortage of Rs. 9696.97 Lakh, however,
the provision has been made on estimate basis and
there is no clear demarcation of the provision against
the amount outstanding.

There is neither any balance confirmation nor any
reconciliation of the Advance to Parties amounting to
Rs.2469.33 Lakh. The balance includes amount
outstanding for more than 10 years and company has
not made appropriate provision against the unsecured
advances. Due to lack of records, we are unable to
quantify the impact on financial statement.

Claims and other recoverable under note 17 further
includes GST input of Rs. 6.67 Lakh which is subject to
reconciliation and confirmation. The lack of data and
information makes it uncertainable to comment on the
genuineness of the asset recorded.
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

The trade receivable, trade payable, advance to
parties, advance from parties, inventories,
investments have been standing in the books of
account for more than 10 years and no appropriate
provisioning has been done to mitigate the
unserviceable assets and liabilities. Hence the assets
and liabilities of the company are inflated and impact of
the same on profitability can not be ascertained.

Traces portal of the company shows Demand of TDS
worth Rs. 32.13 Lakh. The same has not been
provided in the financial statements by the company
and hence the liability is short stated by Rs. 32.13
Lakh. The interest liability on the outstanding demand
increases with passage of time and same cannot be
ascertained till the demand is paid by the company.

The title deeds of the lands have been shown to us,
except as mentioned in CARO report and Note 30(e)(l)
for which title deed was not available.

The company has failed to record the interest income
from fixed deposit held with HDFC Bank for 2017-18,
2018-19 as detailed below in relevant year and has
now recorded the income under “Prior Period Item”.
Further, the fixed deposit related to income in question
is not recorded in the books of accounts and hence the
asset of the company is understated and due to non
availability of records, the amount of understatement
cannotbe ascertained.

Financial Year Interest Income

2017-18 64.83 Lakh

2018-19 16.90 Lakh

TDS amounting to Rs. 1725/- showing in Form 26AS of
Income Tax has not been recorded by the company
due to lack of records and information regarding the
same.

The company has not deducted tax at source at the
time of providing provisions towards milling charges,
labour contracts, payouts inits financial record. Hence,
we are unable to comment on the impact of any future
liabilities on the accounts.

The company has not paid Reverse Charge GST on
freight expenses incurred at branch level as per the
provisions of GST Law and hence we are unable to
comment upon the future liability in regards to GST
liability.
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20.

21

22.

23

24.

25.

26.
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21.

22.

23.

. The company has not paid GST under reverse charge

mechanism on legal expenses incurred on branch
level and hence we are unable to comment upon the
future liability in regards to GST liability.

The company has not been regular in fiing GST
returns. Company has not filed return GSTR-9C of its
Jind and Kurukshetra unit. The liability on account of
non filing of returns is not ascertainable and cannot be
commented upon.

Sales Tax and Income-Tax assessments/appeals are
pending in respect of various complexes/units and the
Corporation has not provided contingent and other
liabilities, if any, in respect of sales tax and Income Tax
pending cases and the amount is un-ascertain. Further
Revenue from Operations & Other Income are not
reconciled with GSTR Annual Returnsi.e GSTR 9 and
GSTR 9C. The impact on finality of the
assessments/appeals on the Profit & Loss , Liabilities
and assets of the Corporation is un-ascertainable. The
impact of non-provisioning on Profits & Loss and
Liabilities is unascertainable.

Due to lack of records, we are unable to comment on
the contingent liability of the company in relation to
pending litigations against the company.

24. As per Accounting Standard -17 -Segment Reporting,

25.

26.

Company is required to report its Segment Results and
Segment assets but as per Note No 29 to accounts
had shown only Segment Revenue of Different
activities and had not worked out the Segment Results
and Segment Assets of each activity separately in the
manner as required under Accounting Standards -17.

During the course of our audit, it was observed that
company does not have regular and updated internal
audit practice. Internal audits are being conducted 3
years after the end of relevant financial year. There is
no effective practice of regular verification of inventory.
There is no effective system of timely preparation of
financial information. There is no effective method of
detecting fraud in the company. These observations
have lead us to comment on the weak and poor internal
financial controls in the company.

The company does not have regular secretarial audit,
the compliances under Companies Act are not regular
and the impact of the late compliances on the financial
impactis not ascertainable.
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27. As explained to us, the company has not laid down
Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2018-19.
The audited accounts for the FY 2018-19 has not been
adopted by shareholders.

28. The Accumulated Losses of the company at the end of

financial year amounts to Rs. 18150.85 Lakh. The paid

up share capital of the company is Rs 4.14 Lakh.

Therefore the net worth of the company is fully eroded.

As reflected in the cash flow statement, the company

has incurred cash losses in the year under report.

For SANJAY ARORA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN 008445N)

Sd/-

(C.A. Sanjay Arora)
Partner

M.No. 084254

Place: Chandigarh
Date: 9-8-22
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

CIN No. U51219HR1967SGC041080

BRamon v I fFw Hiffa, daen

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020

qA — 9= 31 A, 2020 TH

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

Note No. 31st March 2020

31st March 2019

Deferred tax Assets (Net) - -

feooft & 31 W 2020 31 #2019

() 9™ gg Igag () EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) T2 uwent @t AferRn (1)  Shareholders' Funds
(=) fewar gait (a) Share Capital 1 414.04 414.04
(@) sfera v siferay (b) Reserves & Surplus 2 -18,150.85 -16,849.76
(31) IR arRe & Raarw (c) Money received against

e a1 share warrants -- --
(2) smdes & fog wfea (2) Share Application

B o= wietn u= Money pending allotment
(3) A—=re] IR (3) Non-Current Liabilities
(%) <rd - 3rafer = (@) Long-term borrowings 3 247.86 486.58
(@) smeafia & ega () (b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4 576.66 551.60
(31) 3= A - FraEfer A (c) Other Long-term liabilities - -
(&) <rd - 3rafer graen (d) Long-term Provisions 5 - -
(4) =ne STaQ (4) Current Liabilities
() Feq- Fater = (@) Short-term borrowings 6 32,575.96 42,619.68
(@) =maRE ¥ (b) Trade payables 7 1,809.21 2,638.39
(31) 3= A A (c) Other Current Liabilities 8 4,687.96 4,879.97
(3) 39 - Jater grEa= (d) Short-term provisions 9 897.07 806.98
S Total 23,057.91 35,547.48
(1) aRewaft () ASSETS
(1) 31—y uRawafeat () Non-Current Assets
(%) 3t uRewafar (a) Fixed Assets
(1) e aRewafaat (i) Tangible Assets 10 4,284.18 4,419.96
(i) 3P uRewafaat (i) Intangible Assets - - -
(i) TN I A (iii)y Capital work-in-progress 10 27.83 27.83
(iv) e Rewafar (iv) Intangible Assets under - - -

[EEatIbIC development
(@) 3-=r fam (b) Non-Current Investments 11 77.42 105.05
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(&) <rd-3rafer %9 99 JH  (d) Long-term Loan and advances 12 148.40 509.76

(¥) 3= 3T-re] aREwafc”l  (e) Other non-current Assets 13 1417 .44 1406.72
(2) el uRgwafaat (2) Current Assets

() =re e (a) Current Investments - - -
(@) e gfert (b) Inventories 14 4,720.05 12,448.19
(1) =mRer = (c) Trade Receivable 15 7,852.85 7,450.91
(ar) 7he Ud e @A (d) Cash and Cash equivalents 16 344.57 834.07
(¥) Feu- @it %0 v ARH (e) Short-term loan and advances 17 4,185.17 8,344.98
(=) 3= =y wRewafoat (f)  Other current assets - -
S Total 23,057.91 35,547.48

B/ Sd/- BT/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-

(e fig)  (So@R RiE @icn) (7w o §9a) (AR ea, Terigd) (T Seaes)
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
RS e e [REEED [REEED LEEORELHED et
Sr. Accounts Officer  Independent Director  Independent Director Managing Director Chairman

Summary of other Notes and significant accounting policies.
The accompany Notes 1 to 29 are integral part of Balance Sheet

= feoquiial =1 AR gE wEeaqul oA At
T feroquiat 19 29 Tom uF T ST 3 B

TR 39 fafy &t Rad & sEr As per our Audit report of even date
&t Word SRIST QU Qaifived For SANJAY ARORA & ASSOCIATES

TG AETHRR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(XTI Fo THIARTA 008445 T) (Registration No. FRN 008445 N)
g/ - Sd/-

(A5, o1 3WT) (C.A. Sanjay Arora)

HRER Partner

e 4. 084254 M.No. 084254

TH/Place : 9=lehel/Panchkula
faih/Date : 1.8.2022

53



Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
CIN No. U51219HR1967SGC041080
BRamn v I fFw Hiffa, daeen
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020
31 AT 2020 ol GHT AW Bl o — B e faawor

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

Note No. 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
feoqutt €. 31 |T=E 2020 31 | 2019
(i) oo & 3/ ()  Revenue from Operations 18 15,426.46 28,967.44
(i) == 3™ (i) Other Income 19 631.94 347.60
(iii) A AR (i+ii) (iii) Total Revenue (I+l1) 16,058.41 29,315.04
(iv) == (iv) EXPENSES:
IR @O S AT Cost of Material Consumed 20 0.49 2.50
HAMRE WK HT Purchases of Stock in Trade 21 6,285.57 6,496.92
PR A, T WS F v Changes in Inventories of Finished 22 4,678.94 17,347.69
AORE HER il A T goods, Work in Progress & Stock in Trade
¥ qRaeT
HHAR AT TG Employee benefit expenses 23 993.60 1,168.32
o @t Finance Costs 24 3,649.83 4,934.57
HATE™ vd uRanee == Depreciation and amortization expenses 10 149.68 157.15
I g Other expense 25 1,660.00 523.24
F‘ﬁg Total Expenses 17,418.11 30,630.39
v fafire v smememor we v Profit before exceptional and (1,359.71) (1,315.35)
Td F @ @ (V) extraordinary items and tax (lll-IV)
vi  fafare w2 vi  Exceptional items - -
Vi TRV W UF Y A vii  Profit before extraordinary (1,359.71) (1,315.35)
g A (V-VI) Items and tax (V-VI)
viii STraTeReT foRaTeReTa vii  Extraordinary items - -
™ ¥ & @ Prior Period Expenses 23.33 122.66
g ¥ & FAE Prior Period Income -107.00 -
X U ¥ I A/ ix  Profit/(Loss) Before (1,276.03) (1,438.00)
(=) (VIlVIll) Tax (VII-VIIT)
X g X Tax Expense
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VRIS (1) Current Tax - -

(2) AR R (2) Deferred Tax 25.06 30.59
xi T IR T 39 At xi Profit/(Loss) for the period from (1,301.09) (1,468.59)
& forg e/ (1) (1X-X) continuing operations (IX-X)

i ufRerer wa & @/ (B1) xi Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
xii  OROIE OHIGT & R =T i Tax expense of discontinuing operations -- --
xiv  aferer wImae & @t/ (B1) xiv o Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - -

(= wware XI-XIII) (after tax XII-XIlI)

xv 3t & forg @t/ (B1) xv Profit/(Loss) for the period (1,301.09) (1,468.59)
(XI+XIV) (XI-XIV)

xvi  Ofer 3FEr It xvi  Earnings per equity share:
(1) wiforem (1) Basic -0.00 -0.00
(2) TR (2) Diluted -0.00 -0.00
&1/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/-

(e Rig) (IR RiE 2@cn) (W™ o daa) (AT aea, Teriivd) (T Soaes)
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
RS oA JferRRY [REEED [REEED LR EEHED et
Sr. Accounts Officer  Independent Director  Independent Director Managing Director Chairman

Summary of other Notes and significant accounting policies.
The accompany Notes 1 to 29 are integral part of Balance Sheet

4 feoquiial = aRiw gE wEeaqul oA At
T feoquiat 1 & 29 qom U T ST 3T B

T g9 fafy & Rad & smar As per our Audit report of even date
&t Word SRIST QU QEifived For SANJAY ARORA & ASSOCIATES

TGl RATHR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(XTI Fo THIRTA 008445 T) (Registration No. FRN 008445 N)
g/ - Sd/-

(A5, "o a 3R (C.A. Sanjay Arora)

HRER Partner

HeH 9. 084254 M.No. 084254

TF/Place : 9=iehel/Panchkula
femih/Date : 1.8.2022
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

Ramn S Iu fFam ifva, g

(s @l % /% in Lakh)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 31st March 2020

31st March 2019

31 AT 2020 ol G a9 & Torg Aehdl yars faaor 31 |l 2020 31 | 2019
. g fohatehemal @ Aehdt  A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING

qdig ACTIVITIES
FAL 3R SR T3 Profit before taxation (1,276.03) (1,315.35)
EREC R & extraordinary items
RIS 2 Adjustments for
af ¥ HAeIe™ Depreciation 149.68 157.15
oqiel AT Interest expense 3,5612.14 4,799.00
el ™ Interest Income (20.79) (4.96)
Hufer, 999 3R IO H Profit on the sale of property,
foreit o plant & equipment - -
Hufer, 999 3R ITH 6 fa Loss on the sale of property,
R BT plant & equipment 0.03 3.47
HEITA Uoft aRaeH ¥ ud@ Operating Profit before working
HRTAT T capital change 2,365.04 3,639.32
2
wHRTie goft A aRad= Working capital changes:
@OR 7 F g § gfg / (FR) Increase / (Decrease) in trade and

other receivables (401.94) 21,220.43

ST Q= ﬁ'&TﬁlﬁT 3R 3 = Increase / (Decrease) in loans and
wRewafaal # gfg / (F4) advances & other current assets 4,538.08 4,054.05
e g § g/ () Increase / (Decrease) in inventories 7,728.15 19,913.00
MR TE 37 <Fa § gfg / (F) Increase / (Decrease) in trade & payables (829.18) (4,272.49)
I ?ﬂﬁﬁm AT YU A Increase / (Decrease) in other current
gfg / (F41) liabilities and provisions (340.65) 239.22
aR<re 9 iR Ahat Cash generated from operations 13,059.50 44,793.53
MR JETM Income taxes paid
URATAT & A Haet et Net cash from operating activities 13,059.50 44,793,53
. a9 el ¥ Fiehdl yate  B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Tufa, 999 3R ITEHT @ Purchase of property, plant and equipment (13.97) (109.60)
ITel @ S § 3 Proceeds from sale of equipment 0.04 1.83
LIS RN Interest Received 20.79 4.96
e nfafafer | Sz foean Net cash used in investing activities 6.86 (102.81)
I el e
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1. fa<ha sfafafern @ Aot yas
JUR ¥ gt

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from borrowings

IR IR Repayment of borrowings (10,043.71) (39,598.12)
ST il STEERT Interest paid (3,512.14) (4,799.00)
fa<iar nifcfafer= & wga 3r@ AHE  Net cash used in financing activities (13,555.85) (44,397.12)
el L°G) Ahdl o AHEH A Net increase in cash and

wo g/ (H) (B +T+7) cash equivalents (489.50) 293.60
Jrafer ot EIATT # e AR Cash and cash equivalents at 834.07 540.47
IR e qHhE beginning of period

Fafer @t IJT A Ahe AR b Cash and cash equivalents 344.57 834.07
HHDR S at end of period

T BRaT FHY IuUNT FE @ & 31 AR 2020 @
FA §Y a9 ot Ahel gars faarer o wwane fRa 2 1 aw
ToreRoT e BRT AET A - 3 & AR AR R T @
3R T 3@ A o o & wewn o R od - s
AN 3R T - T3 B MR R TS Idh TET 2 |

We have examined the attached cash flow statement of
Haryana agro Industries Corporation Ltd. For the year
ended 31st March 2020. The statement has been
prepared by the company as per the Accounting
Standard -3 and is based on and is agreement with the
corresponding profit & loss account and Balance sheet
of the company covered by our report of even date to the
members of the Company.

B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-
(U RiE) (IR RiE 2@on) (7™ o daa) (AT aea, Toriivd) (T o)
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
RS o JAferet IBCEED [FCEED PERS) et
Sr. Accounts Officer  Independent Director  Independent Director Managing Director Chairman

B 34 fafy i R & sawr
TS AR
(G TT Fo THIARTT 008445 T)

g/ -

(A5, "1 3R
HRNER

e 9. 084254

T/Place : 9=ehell/Panchkula
femih/Date : 1.8.2022

As per our Audit report of even date
For SANJAY ARORA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Registration No. FRN 008445 N)

Sd/-

(C.A. Sanjay Arora)
Partner

M.No. 084254




Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31* March, 2020
31 AT 2020 hl G o o fachia faeror @ fewutai

Note -1 Share Capital

femoft -1 B goht

LUBGS
100 9 & 10,00,000 &=

T Ue e guiqan ved

Authorised

(s @l % /% in Lakh)

31% March 2020 31% March 2019
31 | 2020 31 A=A 2019
1000.00 1000.00

10,00,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital 414.04 414.04

100/ - &4 & 414040 B8

(=) foomei= safar (a)
® A IR I
A B oot &
THTAT BT FHAT
Jrafer & e A
srafr & e FetET

Jafer & AT A TR

(@) wv A 5% b)
7= 3 s &
e - arenl &
=T @ faaron

qUTERT 9E< 100 / — €9
® U IRR A
IFftrpr afga

AR EHR
ERAT TWER

414040 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- Each

Total

Reconciliation of
shares outstanding
at the beginning and
at the end of
reporting period

At the beginning of period
Issued during the period

Outstanding at the end of period

Details of
Shareholders holding
more than 5 % share
in the company

Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- fully
paid with voting rights

Government of India

Government of Haryana

Total

414.04 414.04

31% March 2020 31% March 2019

31 AT 2020 31 | 2019

No in 'Lakh % In Lakh No in 'Lakh % In Lakh
& ARal # TR ARE A AT Rl A €0 ol |
4.14 414.04 4.14 414.04
4.14 414.04 414 414.04
31% March 2020 31% March 2019

31 | 2020 31 | 2019

No in 'Lakh % Holding in No in 'Lakh % Holding in
class class

T @l | ot A T @l A ot §
rr=or gfeea ri=or gfeea

1.60 39.00 1.60 39.00
2.54 61.00 2.54 61.00

4.14 100.00 414 100.00
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BRamn S I fam i, gereen

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -2 Reserves and Surplus 31* March 2020 31° March 2019
feoquft -2 smfera va sfermiw 31 |rEl 2020 31 | 2019
JIRfera va ey Reserves & Surplus ( opening balance ) -16,849.76 -15,381.16
] @

%nﬁr\aﬁ & forg T8 (+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year -1,301.09 -1,468.59
e (+ )/ (T€ =)

Ro1d & Tt (+) (+) Transfer from Reserves - -
JEIfAT AT (<) (-) Proposed Dividends - -
STARA AT (-) (-) Interim Dividends - -
o % TamIRoT (<) (-) Transfer to Reserves - -
SiE Total -18,150.85 -16,849.75
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BRamn v I fFw Hiffa, daaen

Note -3 Long Term Borrowings

fewoft -3 <= safer ==or

e =w=ur Secured Loans

JrafeeR #0 TERM LOANS

d H HEWTG Bank of Maharashtra
& O IR 3ME A YH NABARD Loan RIDF
TeTEA: A IRuEEa Less : Current maturities

(FMem & o & forg @m@fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
HHIT 6.50% T WA 5 T @6.50% repayable in 5 equal

ozl A 01.04.2015 ¥ gF™T installments on and wef 01.04.2015)
T T B)

&S H}O AR AE YR NABARD Loan RIDF

HeTEA: A IRaEEa Less : Current Maturties

(fMem & o & forg @m@fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
H 7.25% B WA 5 AT @7.25% repayable in 5 equal

Rzl A 01.04.2016 ¥ ™ installments on and wef 01.04.2016)
T EEHAT )

WS T AR 3E T TH - NABARD Loan RIDF

TeTEA: A IRuEEa Less : Current Maturties

(Mew = fAwor & forg |&fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
U 7.00% S WA 5 T @7.00% repayable in 5 equal

foreal ¥ 01.04.2016 ¥ TFMT installments on and wef 01.04.2016)
T HeheT 7)

&S F}O AR IS S TH NABARD Loan RIDF

HeTEA: A IRaEE Less : Current Maturties

(Mem & fAwior & forg @m@fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
T 8.75% N WA 5 A @8.75% repayable in 5 equal

foreal ¥ 01.04.2016 ¥ g installments on and wef 01.04.2016)
T gl 7)

TS FT AR IS 9 TH  NABARD Loan RIDF

TETEY: AT aRuead Less : Current Maturties

(Mew & fAwior & forg |mafer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
U 7.00% WA 5 T @7.00% repayable in 5 equal

forzal % 01.04.2018 ¥ TFMT installments on and wef 01.04.2018)
T HeheT 7)

Sie Total

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31% March 2020 31* March 2019
31 A=A 2020 31 A=A 2019
710.51
(710.51) - -
361.58
(361.58) - 72.32
114.50
(114.50) - 22.90
97.88
(97.88) - 19.58
619.64 371.78
(371.78) 247.86
247.86 486.58
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sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

Note -4 Deferred Tax Liabilities
feoutt -4 InfRerta o A

3R T Brought Forward
af & IR S I Addition during the year
SIS Total

Note -5 Long Term Provisions

et -5 = safr qaa=

qw HAARA & A & Provision for financial assistance to the
fore foia wer@ar 1 w@g™ dependents of deceased employees

NS Total

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31 March 2020 31* March 2019
31 | 2020 31 A=A 2019
551.60 521.01

25.06 30.59

576.66 551.60

(W & § /% in Lakh)

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
31 | 2020 31 | 2019
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Note -6  Short Term Borrowings

fewott - ¢ 3ea @fer sw=or

e =wo

g d& s gl
(A IR 4Gr)
(VSRUT Y Ferw F,
e 9 & forg)
EeerETe J6
(e Iur 4F)
(VRO Y FerF Fh,
v 9§ & forg)

we g 3w gRar
(e Iur 4F)
(WERWT T Fow e, IR
=0 & fafr & 3 e A
e, e anftien )
(e IuUrR 4r)
(WSRO Y FeIwR F,
e o & forg)
Rk Ca
(e IuR 4aF)

we ¥ 3 IRar
(e Iur 4F)

Secured Borrowings

Union Bank of India

(Cash Credit Limit)

(Against hypothecation of stock
for one year)

Allahabad Bank

(Cash credit limit)

(Against Hypothecation of stock
for one year)

State bank of India

(Cash credit limit)

(Against hypothecation of stock and to be
repaid in 3 months from the date of loan)

Punjab & Sind Bank

(Cash credit limit)

(Against Hypothecation of stock
for one year)

Dena Bank of India
(Cash credit limit)

State Bank of India
(Short term loan)

Total

sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31% March 2020

31% March 2019

31 | 2020 31 A=A 2019
1,479.42 1,468.23
4,948.82 163.20

- (0.01)
26,147.73 26,686.78

- 14,301.48
32,575.96 42,619.68
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sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

Note -7 Trade Payables
fewuft -7 =maRe ITag

MRS g
Sie Total

Trade Payable

Note -8 Other Current Liabilities
feoquit -8 3= o <aaAR

AEIE 0T & T Current Maturities of NABARD Loan RIDF
Y = Expenses payable

ot & SR Advance From Parties

EDIEC D) Statutory Liabilities

gfeeifernl @ R AT 9@ Security & Earnest Money Payable
4 A Other Liabilities

IUEH T Subsidy payable

IuR vd 27 = Interest accrued & due

FAARA A A Advance from employees

S Total

Note -9 Short Term Provision

fewuft -9 rcuepTicrer Y@=t
HHAY o & o grae T Provision for employee Benefit
S Total

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31% March 2020 31° March 2019

31 | 2020 31 | 2019
1,809.21 2,638.39
1,809.21 2,638.39

(W @@l & /T in Lakh)

31* March 2020 31" March 2019

31 |l 2020 31 |t 2019
1,284.47 1,169.68
263.14 369.48
1,347.18 1,728.42
264.26 264.76
326.17 380.18
9.57 13.71
290.70 303.47
829.80 603.72
72.68 46.54
4,687.96 4,879.97

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

31% March 2020 31% March 2019

31 | 2020 31 /X 2019
897.07 806.98
897.07 806.98
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feoqutt — 10 fer uRawafc=n

BRamn v I fFw Hiffa, daaen

Note - 10 Fixed Assets

(s @l % /% in Lakh)

Tangible Assets Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
HA aRawafaan qhd A HoAR™ Haa =
01042019 TE W HEI/ 313.2020 31.3.2019 kel = a§ & | Td 31.3.2020 31.3.2020 31.3.2019
® AN GRF GAESH Rt % Al @l 9 aRE  foren sraf & & @
afg RIS AaEE = Sig
Costas on Addition Adjust- Cost as on As at Prior Depre- During Written Prior Total As at As at
01.04.2019 during ment/  31.3.2020 31.3.2019 Period ciation the Back Period upto 31.3.2020  31.3.2019
the year  Deduction Adjust- transferr- year Expenses 31.3.2020
ment ed from
other
centre
i Land 385.86 385.86 0 385.86 38586
4, Me™ Building 4,823.68 - 4,823.68 957.01 129.46 1,086.47 3,737.22 3,866.67
EEEA Tubewell 2.73 2.73 2.58 2.58 0.15 0.15
AR vq Furniture & 61.77 3.12 64.89 47.45 1.90 49.36 15.53 14.32
SNSRI Fixture & Fittings
LR Plant & 262.44 3.46 265.89 146.67 8.91 155.58 110.31 115.77
SR Equipment
Eaeco) Office Equipments 45.36 6.53 043 51.46 31.07 488 0.36 35.59 15.87 14.30
[YhIT
Ear Iy Computers 30.34 0.77 311 24.64 2.04 26.68 443 5.70
FER S & Peripherals
V&t /e AC/Water coolers 11.20 11.20 9.78 0.32 10.10 1.10 142
i
qrEeT Vehicles 59.63 0.10 59.73 43.85 217 46.02 13.71 15.78
Gﬁg Total 5683.01 13.97 043 5696.55 1,263.05 - 14968 0.36 1,412.37 4,284.18 4,419.96
Bfaest wRF— Capital - Work 27.83 27.83 2783 27.83
wifer W in progress
I ad Previous Year 5,586.45 109.60 13.04 5683.01 1,113.00  0.63 - 15715 7.73 1,263.05 4,419.96 4,473.45

If # WRcfT A I &l I 99 T & forg
qee W & ¢ iR et ® R 39 @ faaeer e

YhR 2 |

1) THAFER 13 62 THAT ST

2) TEAH 1666 THA ST

3 ) Sl (ST ) 1550 THAT ST
(|AIFTTT ) 1666 THATITST

HERAA

~>

4)
5)
6)

foaett 3 3 3 5.24 THAT IS
f29r 2090.3 0 AT HT

Land includes Land leased out to Indian Oil
corporation for setting up Petrol Pumps as per
details given below:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

Yamunanagar 1362 sqyard
Gurugram 1666 sq yard

Ballah (Karnal) 1550 sq yard
Murthal (Sonepat) 1666 sq yard
Pipli 3335.24 sq yard
Hissar2090.30 sq yard
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sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -11 Non-Current Investments 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
oot - n 3r-=re fFawm 31 |l 2020 31 | 2019
gott # fae Investments in Equity Instruments:

ERATT TST GEH S & One equity share of Haryana State 0.00 0.00
WQUT?!TIT Jed 100/ - T Coop. Bank Ltd. of ¥ 100/- fully paid up

w1 UF 9 B

Rt @ gueedt o & 2,74,200 equity shares of Rishab 27.42 27.42
quiaar 98 10/ - ¥ & Agro Industries Ltd.of ¥ 10/-

2,74,200 9" Bedr each fully paid up

guel fodsT vt wW for. & 5,20,000 equity shares of Indo Britain ~ 52.00 - 5200 -
quiqar W 10/ - ¥ & Agro Farms Ltd.of % 10/- each

5,20,000 9 &= fully paid up

wfery faw & Less Provision against (52.00) - (52.00) -
EIERBIE doubtful investment

TS FeEN for & 2,76,300 equity shares of Global 27.63 - - 27.63
Ui W& 10/ - & Industries Ltd. of ¥ 10/- each

® 2,76,300 9 B fully paid up

iy A w & Less Provision against (27.63) - - -
EIELICE doubtful investment

e waw for = 5,00,000 equity shares of Mishan Flora 50.00 50.00
qjﬁﬂm Yo 10/ - T Ltd. of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up

& 5,00,000 9T 2R

SIS TOTAL 77.42 105.05

I FERIGER| & foeg Tfer ot oot & forg fFoares srferet
TS FI T B R A An W fewmar @ E sk fasia
FEANT FHEAA & ARTOR IS qedd( /[ ARG el
e o vt 31w A 39 fofeas oo wetE fefies &
e & Raers wrae foran 2

The execution proceedings have been filed against the
above defaulters for recovery of the amount. The
amount has been shown at cost and no
appreciation/depreciation cost can be shown in view of
the Financial Collaboration Agreements. The
corporation has made a provision against the
investments in Indo Britian Agro Farms Ltd. and Global
Industries Ltd.
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(W @@ ¥ /3 in Lakh)

Note -12 LongTerm Loan and Advances 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
feoquft - 12 el rafer swor va sifiw 31 |T=T 2020 31 | 2019

(3fteeha, sRfEE, =Mea (Unconfirmed, Unsecured, considered
A T I Ifeei@a good unless otherwise stated)

& fan)

S gfergeat Security Deposits 25.90 25.65

I T ga AR Other Loans and Advances:

1) 3= A= 1) Other Advances 1,101.72 1,106.79

HeTgd: |y W & e Less: Provision for doubtful advances — 979.22 122.50 622.68 484.11

EIEBICE

e Total 148.40 509.76
(W & § /% in Lakh)

Note -13 Other Non-Current Assets 31° March 2020 31* March 2019

foqut —13 3= 31— ooy uRewafa= 31 W=t 2020 31 =t 2019

S | @A Shortage under investigation 1,437.35 1,404.85

T ety agen & forg Less : Provision for doubtful (21.53) 1415.82

EIERIE) recoveries

SNERICESEINC gRasaar  Non- current Deposit with original 1.62 1.87

12 ¥| ¥ I & forg maturity for more than 12 months

S Total 1,417.44 1,406.72
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Note -14 Inventories

fewoft - 14 W =
JarueRl g o ¥ Aedihd Inventories as taken, valued &

it TE W - g certified by Management

(ANTG W a1 a6k & (At cost or market price whichever
™ S A A B Al is less unless otherwise stated)
F=ren fafea = &)

Shedl Al Raw Material (includes Iron
(AT 3R et Wi 7)) & Steel)

HIR A Finished goods

MRS A (SR & folw Stock in Trade (in respect of
@A TE TEGA & @9 A goods acquired for Trading)
ER 3R To Stores and Spares

ool 3R Loose Tools

HETRA AT Goods in transit

el Al Raw Material

FIR AT Finished goods

HMIRE CTH Stock in Trade

e Total

A G A AT AR i AT Ao AT AT et
A e W foRar T 2 | e A, UK T gel, G
JYHT 3R @S HT e HIR! SR R 8 | A, &/ =aed
TE ORI & AR & T G e 3R AT &l T
I T AW & forg @ o T Iuge @ affor € |
T I o AR et A AN SR ITFFT S
IR TR & @ GRAfeId 8 | HIR A o Hed o hodd ATt ot
ANTE 3R JeaTe o W@ ohl SUGerd 19 |ieAford & | AHTe
AT T AR AN W 8 | 31 A = g W afe
Hﬁi%a‘gwwﬁwmaﬁ%l

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)
31 March 2019

31° March 2020

31 | 2020 31 A=A 2019
64.40 69.62
7.85 8.06
4,224.09 8,902.81
452.30 3,496.28
(29.64) 42266  (29.64) 3,466.64
1.05 1.05
4,720.05 12,448.19

The items of inventories are valued at lower of cost or
estimated realizable value. Cost of raw material, stores
and spares , loose tools and fertilizers is taken on FIFO
basis. Cost of wheat, paddy/rice and bajra is determined
at market support price plus appropriate expenses
incurred to bring the stocks at the present location. Work
in progress is valued at raw material cost plus
appropriate portion of labour and overheads. Cost of
finished goods includes raw material and appropriate
portion of manufacturing overheads, material in transit is
valued at cost. Scrap, if any at the year end does not
form part of closing inventory.
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(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -15 Trade Receivables 31% March 2020 31% March 2019
feouit - 15 =aiRe a=a 31 | 2020 31 | 2019
Fqficad, FAREM, MeA  (Unconfirmed, Unsecured, considered 7,852.85 7,450.91
TR T I 3feeRad good, except otherwise stated)

& fqam

wferer w9 W Considered doubtful 1,844.12 1,209.57
el ATIR qifeca Total Trade Receivables 9,696.98 8,660.49
TeTZd: ety ISR Less Provision for doubtful debts 1,844.12 1,209.57
PIcBIGE

IR | 3 fRaa faf Out of above, Outstanding for more than 7,705.17 6,941.27
N IT Y 6 AW A AUER 6 Months from the date they are due for

& qHE payment

Wi awe W Considered doubtful 1,844.12 1,209,57
e Total 7,852.85 7,450.91

fafder IeRl & 9696.98 TR T (8660.48 ART T ) A
2634.28 TG T (2634.28 ARG T9F) Y T WA 8
e fawg e wee fafte sl /wemed & awe
foamaeie € | e 9 v A Sy wo & wEee @
DR, 30 T IR SFERIE 3R 33 3R e A 31
(ST A | €1991.81 ARG A & FHel oER 6 AL & T
&%)

Note -16 Cash and Cash Equivalents
feoquft - 16 Fhe U AwE ToAwH

Sl | BRI ¢ Balance with Banks:
e @ A On current accounts
FEINT IhC Td oA Cheques, drafts on hand
TN AFHS Cash in hand

e Total

Sundry Debtors of Rs. 9696.98 lakh ( Rs 8660.48 lakh )
includes a sum of Rs. 2634.28 lakhs ( Rs. 2634.28 lakhs)
against whom legal cases are in progress in various
courts/ Arbitrations. In the opinion of Management
except of provision for doubtful debt, all other debtors
are unsecured and good and recoverable. (Out of the
above the total debtors of Rs1991.81 Lakhs are less
than 6 months)

(s @@l & /% in Lakh)

31* March 2020 31* March 2019
31 | 2020 31 A=A 2019
338.85 809.00

- 0.06

5.72 25.01

344.57 834.07
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Note -17 Short Term Loan and Advances

oot —17 rea afaer wwor va fiw

oifeat S
AR AR
AT S
%€ T

@ TE I aGA A
=0 vd it Few gw o

SIS

Advance to Parties
Advance Excise

Advance Income Tax

VAT Input

Claim & other recoverable

Loans and advances due by director

Total

Note -18 Revenue from Operations

feouft - 18 uftare= @ =

A = fosht
DICECAREE]
q 3 T o e

T ITHT et

(ST )

Sale of wheat
Sale of paddy
Sale of P.O.L
Sale of agri impl (manufacturing)

FeAraaRl it foehl (=mR) - Sale of pesticides (trading)
FeAraRl &t sl (ITare) Sale of pesticides (manufacturing)
Sale of cattle & poultry feed (manufacturing)

AR 3k T F

=t fast (Icare)
T 3R A
EISECIRCED

THASE A TG AR

~> Q!‘

T ITHT et

(=)
ot < Rt

Ferferen foma sl ot facht
et aEga @t foht

I R T
Medm 4 3T
e A TR T

S

Engines & Motors
Sale of seeds
Recoverable from FCI

Misc items
Sale of agri impl (trading)

Sale of threshers
Sale of metallic bins
Sale of misc items

Other Operating Revenue
Warehouse Income
Lease Money of Petrol Pumps

Total

sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

(s @/l & /% in Lakh)

31% March 2020

31% March 2019

31 |=I 2020 31 9=I 2019
2,471.36 6,656.54

- 0.09

716.60 496.84
989.68 1,047.24

7.52 144.22

- 0.07

4,185.17 8,344.98

(s @@ § /% in Lakh)

31* March 2020

31* March 2019

31 | 2020 31 | 2019

5,515.06 13,677.73

1,306.32 6,729.60

6,050.98 6,318.33

- 170.46

- 0.58

Sub Total 12,872.36 26,896.71
21.56 60.21

- - 504

Sub Total 21.56 65.25
2,501.41 1,974.27

31.14 31.21

Sub Total 2,532.54 2,005.48
15,426.46 28,967.44
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Note -19 Other Income :

fewoft -19 3= 3=

qred STt Interest Received :

w) da A a) From Banks

CIEzE b) From Others

feor et Yt fosht & =9 Profit on sale of fixed Assets
R I faght 9 o Profit on sale of store

I AT Other Income

e Total

Note -20 Cost of Material Consumed:
oot - 20 wWua A Ht AR

RIS ASR Opening Stock

Sfed: PRl St wde @ Add: Purchases and Transfer

TR Purchase of Pesticides and agri Implements
FHieATE 3R FHY Iraon

EaRGH

T2 AREN @ g Less: Closing Stock
Hed A @I Consumption of Raw Material

el Ale 9 264, Reference Note no 26C ,26D & 26E
263t U4 268

(s @@ | /% in Lakh)

31% March 2020 31* March 2019
31 | 2020 31 A=A 2019
18.60 0.53

2.19 4.44

306.10 85.78

305.06 256.86

631.94 347.60

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31% March 2020 31* March 2019
31 A=A 2020 31 | 2019
38.26 40.42

0.30 0.34

38.56 40.76

38.07 38.26

0.49 250
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(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

Note -21 Purchase of Stock in Trade 31° March 2020 31° March 2019
froqutt - 21 =maRer UER &t wle 31 |l 2020 31 |l 2019
A AN @l Purchase of Wheat 180.29 72.38
g S @Ae Purchase of paddy 46.34 12.97
G 3N T H @ Purchase of P.O.L 6,027.14 6,235.44
FleAaRl &t @de (AMR) Purchase of pesticides (trading) 26.82 6.81
R TEY Misc items
HAetfor fama ot @de Purchase of metallic bins 4.84 25.42
TR I A @A Purchase of misc items 0.15 4.38
1. fetor == 1. Manufacturing expenses - 139.51
3. Ul TR 3R RS & 2. Cost of poly covers & - -

TR @ AR wooden crates

Sig Total 6,285.57 6,496.92

(W @@ § /% in Lakh)

Note -22 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 31% March 2020 31* March 2019
Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade 31 |T=t 2020 31 |t 2019
fewuft - 22 JaR wret, B wWifa A gd AURes WUSR
i et G F TR
9§ B IRFA | A ‘(ﬁﬁ Inventories at the beginning of the year
HIR A Finished goods 8.06 8.34
MIIRE ISR Stock in Trade 8,902.81 26,250.22
B'Q—W'ﬁg Sub-Total 8,910.87 26,258.56
a9 @ 3 | AT Gt Inventories at the end of the year
TR AT Finished goods 7.85 8.06
HMIRE HISR Stock in Trade 4,224.09 8,902.81
SU-S1E Sub-Total 4,231.94 8,910.87
wUSR A faw gfe / (@) Net Increasel/(Decrease) in Stock 4,678.94 17,347.69
wasl wiie WeA 267 ¢d Ref. Note No. 26-A & 26-B - -
265t
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Note -23 Employee Benefits Expense
fewuft - 23 HT T =T

A9 VT eI TEER

swiiasy fAfer staem

FHaRal & fog femm

A grrET

IqeH dfed TR Al e

AN HedoT

FHAN ST / TS

Salary & Performance Award
Contribution to Provident fund

Contribution to rent for staff

Gratuity including contribution to Trust
Staff Welfare

Workers compensation/ ex-gratia

Leave Salary & Pension Contribution
to Staff

Wages
Financial Assistance

Total

Note -24 Finance Costs

feooft - 24 fa<iar owRa

Jmafder SO WSSl
FEEN ol TR =T

TE I THET A
EEOR:LI
S

Interest on Term Loans
Interest on Working Capital loans
Interest paid to others

Bank charges

Total

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

31* March 2020 31* March 2019

31 | 2020 31 | 2019
720.48 654.17

30.18 21.48

83.43 231.38

7.00 2.51

1.81 82.02

147.88 168.34

2.82 8.40

993.60 1,168.32

(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

31* March 2020 31" March 2019

31 =X 2020 31 =X 2019
160.12 159.40
3,485.87 4,769.94

0.24 2.98

3.60 2.25

3,649.83 4,934.57
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Note -25 Other Expenses

feoqutt - 25 3= ==

HEAAY T FREV Ta T Maintenance & Repair of Machinery

AEA T FRET V& AT
WA T 3T AT I

Maintenance & Repair of Vehicles
Maintenance & Repair of Buildings & others

‘Qa: ~>
IEEHICARCANCRE Directors Remuneration
R @ g W= Directors Travelling Allowances

I LG e =2
T

Leave Salary Pension Contribution to MD
Traveling & Conveyance
Rent

W YT & Rates & Taxes
STeh, AR Ud g0 Postage, telegram & telephone
AST TG G A Printing & Stationery
AN AEdT B IOC License Fees
A B Legal Fees
Other Professional Fees
Filing fees'
foF ve =R = Advertisement & Publicity exp.
Fafercar afoafd Medical Reimbursement to MD

BRamn v I fFw Hiffa, daaen

(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

31* March 2020

31" March 2019

TR, TTET WS HT AT Packing, forwarding & carriage outward
Penalty by marketing board

Leave salary & Pension Contribution for MD

AR Entertainment
o dieameT =g Sales Promotion exp.
KECE Subscription

o Insurance

fafaer == Misc. Expenses
wferer f@w & &g w@a= Provision for doubtful investments
SIRDIS IS 1ol &N W @ Provision on Damaged Jute Bags

o & e Wewr FA & fow weem Prov. for Doubtful Shortage Under Invest
wEIRAl I Efee "ers @ gau Provision for Doubtful Adv to Employees

wferyr o & fo@ gr@a Provision for Doubtful Debts

RAT YTkt oht UiRkdifSeh: Auditors remuneration

&) JET qdeTw Yok & flw a) for audit fee 0.89
) e @ & fog b) for out of pocket expenses 0.10
feor uRgufemt =t fast @ e Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

ISR i foet W I Loss on sale of Stores
@qq ferar S e 9ol WUER Consumable Stores

M T @ Warehousing Expenses
o v e Power & Fuel

forstett va 9t Electricity & Water
SiE TOTAL

31 W=l 2020 31 |t 2019
6.33 8.46
7.80 7.27

30.41 11.51
23.94 14.01
1.20 1.59
15.96 -
15.55 12.89
2.67 3.19
2.87 2.84
3.75 5.58
5.01 5.33
23.84 25.10
10.87 15.73
14.79 1.24
0.10 2.48
0.70 0.45
0.40 0.99
8.40 -
1.22 1.13
0.88 1.85
- 0.33
1.07 1.69
5.10 24.45
27.63 52.00
- 29.64
21.53 -
356.54 -
634.55 -
0.92
0.99 0.92
0.03 3.47
1.62 1.64
407.70 264.12
1.19 1.25
25.37 22.07
1,660.00 523.24
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Note - 26 (A) Items Manufactured by the Corporation for the year ending 31.03.2020
feoquft-26 (T) 31.03.2020 H T A A a9 # W g Al oo

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

S.  Particulars Opening Production Transfer Sale Closing
No. Balance Balance
WA AR RIS Iute IR forent EIREIN
4. HAUSR
Qty. Amt. Qty.  Amt. Qty. Amt. Qy.  Amt. Qty. Amt.
wEn Tt wEn e wEn afar wET qfEr HET afen
1. Cattle & poultry 0.65 0.09 - - - - - - 0.65 0.09
Feed (Qty in M.T.)
YIER Va9
(=T @ T H)
2 Agricultural 2,705.00  2.50 1,056 0.21 1,649 228
Implements
(In Nos.)
HY g
(W )
3 Pesticides / 2,231.50 547 2,231.50 547
Insecticides Ltr.
JEETES /
T ATEET ol
Sig Total 8.06 0.21 - 7.85
qd 9§ Previous Year 8.34 142.01 171.05 8.06
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Note - 26 (B)

Statement showing Purchase & Sales of Goods for the year ending 31.03.2020

feoquft— 26 (3ft) 31.03.2020 T TN B AT AW H HA UG faoht ot WS aeqen o faawon
(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Sr. No. Name of ltems Opening Balance Purchase Consumption/ Sale Closing Stock
Transfer
HH A& & BT A IRFRTEH ISR Eo] WU /AT forent EREINT
Qty.  Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty.  Amt. Qty.  Amt.
R I )1 AT RUED 1| I )1 W afen
1 HeAws Pesticides
HET. @I Less: Consumption
ot Herad  Net Pesticides 2974.86 10.04 7,625.00 2682  7,71061 27.51 2,889.24 9.35
2 @S POL 315,986.80  184.96  10,603,673.00  6,027.14 10,581,667.80  6,050.98 328,479.00  186.60
3 oM TE A Engines & Motors 1 0.07 0 0 0 0 1 0.07
4 & (@AeTHA)  Seeds (in MT)
5 I &g Misc ltems
agfﬁ JIET Agri Implements 209 0.88 209 0.88
PHE) Threshers
Herferr 7@ Metallic Bins 941 20.15 189 4.84 817 21.56 313 6.31
e TEQ Misc Items 0.15 0.15
IU-SE Subtotal 21.03 4.98 21.56 7.34
6 g wa Wheat Procurement ~ 236,182.20  4,375.48 180.29 235,019.50  5,515.06 49.50 0.92
(Fe=) (inqt)
7 ge/¥Ed Paddy/ Rice (inMT) ~ 193,196.62  4,311.23 46.34 10,729.86  1,306.32 182,466.00 4,019.81
(e ¥)
SIS Total 8,902.81 6,285.57 12,893.92 4,224.09
g g Previous Year 26,250.22 6,436.69 26,790.91 8,902.81
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Note - 26 (C) Consumption statement of raw & packing material of Agricultural Implements

for the year ending 31.0.2020
feoquii - 26 (W)  31.03.2020 T T BR TTH AW B forg HW ITHON & FHod WA Ht WIS HT faaor

(W @l & /T in Lakh)

Sr.No Particulars Opening Balance Purchase Total Consumption Closing Balance

HH | =R IRFRTH TSR wa wHA IS wad EIRE

Qty. Kg  Amt. Qty. Kg Amt. Qty.Kg Amt. Qty.Kg Amt. Qty.Kg Amt
£ 1 I ) wEn afEr =T wfar 1 I E)) | S | )

T, fam. T, T T,

1. TATE W@ MS Angle 28260  0.16 28260  0.16
2. TAIR. #e  HR Sheet 50.00  0.03 50.00  0.03
3. uATE 3T M.S Round 15.00  0.01 15.00  0.01
4. wwE I M.S Channel 70.00  0.03 7000  0.03
5 THUE Wic  MS Flate 23700 0.1 23700 0.1
6. 3 AT Iron Chain - - 300 0.01 300 001
7. 9WA Accessories - 0.18 - 018

a4 Sl Sub Total 654.60  0.52 3.00 0.01 . . . - 657.60 053

fafger €@k Sundry Stores 0.70 - - - 070 - 0.70

FATAT (<X ) Melathene (inLt) 1850  0.05 500 001 2350 006 1140 003 1210 0.03

SR (fiex) Ddvp (in Ltr) 500  0.02 . - 500 002 500 0.02

e AU Delta Methrine (in Kg) 25.00  0.06 . - 2500 006 264 001 2236 0.6

(fram)

JTRE Celphos (in Kg) 50.00  0.20 7000 028 12000 048 10933 044 1067  0.04

(fram.)

SIS TOTAL 654.60  1.55 - 0.30 - 132 - 049 65760 1.36

ud a§ Previous Year 654.60 1.4 - 034 - 126 - 023 65460 155

N
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Note - 26 (D) Consumption Statement of Raw & Packing material of Pesticide for the
year ending 31.03.2020
oot —26 () 31.03.2020 F TEA B T T & oG FieTIRl ® IR A WIT B TS
| ot faagor
(s @@ % /% in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars Opening Purchase Auction  Consumption Closing
Stock Stock
A 4. faazor RIS g e ECE ERELN
VSR
Qty. Amt.  Qty. Amt.  Qty. Amt.  Qty. Amt  Qty. Amt
AT afst wem wfsr wen ot wen wfm wen ot
1. FARTABE CHLOROPERIPHOS 0284 097 - - - - - - 0284 097
(e F) (INM.T.)
2. =@geH ISOPROTRON 0300 120 - - - - - - 0300 120
(e H) (INM.T)
3. QAWM DDVP - - - - - - - - -
(ex ) (INLTR)
4, TAEE ANILOPHOS 0.250 113 0 - - - 0 - 0250 1.13
(e H) (INM.T)
5. TASEHA ENDOSULPHAN 0.300  0.65 0 - - - 0 - 0300 0.65
(e F) (INM.T)
6. = OTHERS - 16.66 - - - - - - - 16.66
Sie Total 1.134 20.59 - - - - - - 1.134 20.59
qa a8 Previous year 1.134 20.59 - - - - - - 1.134 20.59
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Note - 26 (E) Consumption Statement of Raw & Packing material of Cattle & Poultry Feed
for the year ending 31.03.2020
femuii-26 (3) 31.03.2020 T GHIT B aTel AW & foIg wgy R IRfterT & dhed Al Ug U
A ot WU ot faagor
(s @@ % /% in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars Opening Purchase Consumption Closing
Balance Balance
wH 4. faazor RIS &g A EREN
ATSR
Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt.
AT RUED AT afar il B e afE
1. =Ed &t ‘ﬂﬁ (%) RICE BRAN (DE) 2.677 0.26 2.677 0.26
2. <mEd @it @ (@@) RICE BRAN Oil - -
3. W& & Ed () MUSTARD CAKE (DE) 6.651 1.32 - - - - 6.651 1.32
4. IR MOLLASSES 151.244 11.14 - - - - 151244 1114
5. %lff CAREI AN LIME STONE POWDER 21.988 0.58 - - - - 21988 0.58
oS SALT 17.333 0.29 - - - - 17.333 029
7. @e UREA 4.460 0.24 - - - - 4460 0.24
8. Wl MAIZE 3.856 0.59 - - - - 3.86 0.59
9. S/ GICORMA - -
10. THTHAL M.M.C. - -
11. U™ &St COTTON SEED - -
12. ‘ﬁ's;a?r ‘ﬂg’ﬁ WHEAT BRAN 2.004 0.23 2.004 0.23
13, @TA RUMENSION 0207 147 - - - - 0207 147
Sig Total 210.42 16.12 - - - - 21042 16.12
ad a9 Previous year 22528 18.38 - - 14855 227 210.42 16.12
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(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -27 Additional Information as per Companies Act.

31% March 2020

31° March 2019

feroqoft - 27 wwoE siftfe & MR sifaRaa g | 31 W 2020 31 W 2019
®) AT W @ A. Expenditure on imports NIL NIL
(E.3ME.qh. ) (CIF Value)
i) Shedr AT i) Raw material
i)y gaee va JfaRaa 9ot i) Components and Spare Parts
iii)‘l\_ﬁlﬁ H’E\lﬁf iii) Capital Goods
l?zr) fastt Hat @ I B. Earning of Foreign Exchange NIL NIL
i) Th.3IR 3R R @i i) Export of goods calculated on F.O.R. basis
AL TR 0T
ii) o SEETde SHE i) Royalty know-how professional consultation fee.
e
iii) SATST Ua o+ iii) Interest & dividend
iv) 3 I iv) Other Income
M) fash Hal | @A C. Expenditure on Foreign Currency NIL NIL
wHA Sl Total NIL NIL
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feoquit - 28 wwaftera wiidal w1 wWrerar

Note - 28: Related party Disclosures

1. 3= aeafua uifdal s arer ¥t &l 1. Other related parties with whom the Company
r @ had transactions etc.
. Efer SﬁT I T RS feooft 12 QEI 17 l.  Associated and Joint Ventures : See Note 12 & 17
ii. AEcaqul ‘;IEF%I;? a0 ii. Key Management Personnel
St TR SATEE A Sh. Rakesh Daultabad Chairman
g‘[\" 'ﬂ%ﬂ' FHAR ﬁéﬁ Dr. Saket Kumar Director
it foorm fae =R R Sh. Vijay Singh Dahiya Director
o =eY INET W ICEEED Sh. Chander Shekher Khare Director
ST ToReoT oRar arferan eue Smt. Kiran Lekha Walia Director
S B9 FER \CEEED Sh. Harish Kumar Director
S IO AT §9T SEEED Sh. Sham Lal Bansal Director
ot g FIAR 3T R Sh. Dev Kumar Sharma Director
Tt TR T T8t IEEEIED Sh. Balkar Singh Daholla  Director
ot AR AeEw ge=er e Sh. Rohit Yadav Managing Director
iii. HITART AT ASTQ Sta & T e & iii. Employees benefit plans Gratuity Fund Trust
B e i T with LIC
2. HI IR AU S & s FRIAR BT 2. Disclosure of transactions between the
Company and related parties and status of the
RTETET 3 31.3.2019 i Shrdl ot fReafer outstanding balances as on 31.3.2019
(¥0d @@ % /% in Lakh)
Subsidiaries Key Employee
Associates & Manage- Trust
Joint Ventures ment
& others Personnel
UERIh el Hecaqut HAAL
Ud 9gad Javereh T
3R 3=
i. Fam i. Investment 157.05 - -
(o )T T (Equity shares held by the
gferadt IR, 3@ femvi-10) Companies. See Note - 11)
ii. WEcayul Ys+eeh HAEt  ii. Remuneration to Key Management Personnel
W @ da
IREEED Directors 23.94
I Others -
iii. 3tar fapan IR forern iii. Rent paid 0
iv. a9 B IR HATR iv. Contribution to employees benefit plans 16.39
T ASTIRA H NS during the year




Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

Ramn Y Iu Fam i, gt

Note - 29 : Segment Reporting
oot - 29 : Raifda w@us

(¥ @ ¥ /% in Lakh)

Wheat Rice Others Total Total
'ﬂﬁ EIEK) I 31.3.2020 31.3.2019
Eﬁ) URfIEH @S LA A. Information about Primary
AR S WS Business Segment
1 WS Aot 1. Segment Revenue
w) W fo a. Domestic Sales 5,515.06 1,306.32 8,605.08 15,426.46  29,315.04
@) fFaa IEED] b. Export Sales - - - - -
1T) I T c. Other Income - - 631.94 631.94  28,967.44
el qsTE Total Revenue 5,515.06 1,306.32  9,237.03 16,058.41  58,282.48
2) e aRum 2. Segment Result
ST 3T Ud e Profit before interest etc. - - - 2,290.12 3,619.23
¥ T A & taxation
*) 3er fohan =t a. Interest paid - - - 3,649.83 4,934.57
W) YA & oY g b. Provision for taxation - - - 25.06 30.59
‘Zlﬁ Jafer =g Prior period expenses - - - 23.33 122.66
3.) wHAUE & &g AN /B 3. Profit/Loss after taxation - - - -1,301.09  -1,468.60
4,) I Tl 4. Other information
<h ) WUs Q%HW%HT a. Segment Assets - - - 23,057.91 35,629.12
W) @Ug AW b. Segment Liability - - - 39,897.64  52,064.82
'4T) AT B c. Depreciation - - - 1,412.37 1,263.03
QT:I) f%?ﬁ'q WUS AT B. Secondary Segment Information
(+TRNferes w@us) (Geographical Segment)
1) ST Wus 1. Segment Revenue
®) WRAT A a. Within India 5,515.06 1,306.32 8,605.08 15,426.46  28,967.44
W) WRA ¥ a b. Outside India - - - - -
) I IE c. Other Income - - 631.94 631.94 347.60
hl ASTE Total Revenue 5,515.06 1,306.32  9,237.03 16,058.41  29,315.04
2.) w@us uRafrafaai 2. Segment Assets
w) WRd A a. Within India - - - 2439286 36,735.10
@) ¥R ¥ G b. Outside India - - - - -
el aRafafor Total Assets - - - 24,392.86  36,735.10
3. E\Trﬁ'lﬁ =20 1. Capital Expenditure
Eh‘i aRT | a. Within India - - - 5,724.38 5,710.82
W) WRA A S b. Outside India - - - - -
Easl [ 13 Total Capital Expenditure - - - 5,724.38 5,710.82
feroquft Notes:
1 = TS (an) ﬁ‘cﬁﬁmﬂv‘, mﬁm, ‘?ﬁﬁ?a, a@a\)ﬁé 3ﬁww»‘ét3n‘s‘% 1. Segment Revenue (others) includes sale of pesticides, agriculture implements,

TEA AT SAHEAR Yook el 8 off et Tkl AT 1 el 55.78% B 3R I
Tt 5t Iar Y fRsht A g T Tae ot T @ R g A | e e 17 @
T 27 & IR, U AT A ok @S i 7o RAE a9 @8 & &9 T
TEAT ST TEY W R ¥ SaeR ot @t e & el Ao & 10% AT
siferen B = fay o ¥ o & e Tora W ¥ 70.45 W Tord Y e
1 okt & 81 Tafor, i e 17 W SfectRad TeRe et (R TR AR S e B

POL, metallic bins and incidental charges recoverable from FCI which is only
55.78% of the total sales revenue and the balance sales was on account of sale
of agricultural produce i.e., sale of wheat and rice. As per para 27 of the
Accounting Standard 17, A business or geographical segment should be
identified as a reportable segment only if its revenue from sales is 10% or more of
the total revenue of all the segments. In the current financial year, out of the total
revenue of the Corporation, 70.45% revenue is from sale of agricultural produce.
Hence, disclosures mentioned in the Accounting Standard 17 are not applicable
on the Corporation.

2. fafwiorerat geal g i fog e REIRINA HIeAE Td TGRS 3R 2. The sale of cattle feed, pesticides and insecticides and agriculture implements

B I it skt ol ST s T (3 F e iR TR R
2. ave uRewfal ¥ feor uReafear sl =t aRtewfoar i @ | wue st A
Al grafer, SteT Srafer, Te] IAAIY 3 I ;A 2 |

manufactured by the manufacturing units are also included in the segment
revenue (others).

3. Segment Assets include fixed assets and current assets. Segment liabilities
include long term, short term and current liabilities and provisions.
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fewolt - 30 3= fewaohat
®) NMeh A Il IHIRT =&l 2: -

i)

FHIR T 1,62 ARG TR R A FR S B | AEWR FH
JENT, AR (2012 T RTET FaR 2547 ) @ e
e voe 3R BRamn = =wEed & T (A
HeR 13) T 307 ¥ Wl 21 A e st § @
qe1 & ver ¥ faar @ o 3 HAIC &t 3rdiel P&H S=41
AT A Al 81 WEe 39 e § ofed g 3
HO A a9l ver & vet § fRren e gw e e
=ret o & forg waemer =& feran 21

fasht o /de /e Ui/ 1981-82 3R
2008 - 09 ¥ 2018 - 19 ek FERT/ e WfererTRay
F U AR 8 3R 39S W BN qeh Al I aeTal
=1 fRefeor &) foran s geRan 21

wfed e /emEsiawr /Red & qamae e &
wfe g SifaRera Taan giAfvaa =8 ot 5wl 2

iii) BRATUT FRETIRT FIURT gRT TRt =Tt faared e

H HRUT AEN TS 1.88 IRG TIY i AFI 1 f2ame @t
= feramel o =78t oo T 8 3k I iEr 1999 3 o6 2

iv) FMEATE § 9 T T8 | YA W AT & HROT ST G-

HAT T 29.68 ARG ®UY I A1 faanfed B9 & R0
@l & foraet § fRaw =8 fean wan @ 3k g i
2000 ¥ wfad 21

SeEdt Rewt 3K @ml &t gl & R e & o
SieEdt & wf g, afe g o, gt 98 3 w5
AW A O A Y H S WA R MG FHE
Yo W Rad a1t & T80 SQEc! S I 8l fohan
2

vi) &I A ST facia faerl & seR W streR Ret

TRae foram 2 3 T & IW o I A TRaE
T R AT i faawon | =ifvd T &
TR FEL B 1 W o S arell Bl & el 7 8 &
HRUT IO B el HAST & IS Il 9aAE |
FfEa g 2

Vi) FE ® " R sRamm 3R g9E i sRamn =

i)

e ¥ fren = § e gewen @fm 2
HAHA o Gl SARARTISN T Iar =8l oRmar o
Herell B 3R ARl & (H9eR & &9 | Rents forar seam

W ) THIHTOT 3R TR

FHIR A AT I TWE A @H B T B

Note - 30: Other Notes

Vi.

Vii.

b)

Contingent liability not provided for:-

Company has deposited an amount of Rs. 1.62
Lakh (Note No. 13) with Registrar Punjab & Haryana
High Court in the case of Mahabir Krishi Udhyog,
Narnaul (RSA No. 2547 of 2012) which is still
pending. The case was awarded in the favour of
other party at district court and HAIC appeal is
pending at P&H High Court. The matter is pending at
high court and company has not provided provision
for interest portion as awarded by district court in
favour of opposite party.

Sales Tax/VAT/Income Tax assessment/appeal are
pending at assessing/appellate authorities of 1981-
82 and from 2008-09 to 2018-19 and till the
completion of the same, the liabilities of company
cannot be determined.

Additional liability if any towards pending
assessment/ documentations/revision of return etc.
is not ascertainable.

An amount of Rs. 1.88 Lakh demanded by Haryana
Warehousing Corp on account of storage charges
being disputed has not been accounted for in the
books of accounts and the same is pending since
1999.

An amount of Rs. 29.68 Lakh demanded by HUDA
on account of interest on delayed payment of Land
at Shahbad has not been accounted for in the books
of accounts being disputed and same is pending
since 2000.

Liability, if any, towards GST for non reconciliation of
GST returns and books of accounts is not
ascertainable. In some cases the company has not
paid GST under reverse charge on Legal Fee paid
during the year.

The company has filed income tax returns on the
basis of provisional financial statements and carry
forward losses of the company are not in parity with
the losses declared by the company in audited
financial statements. Any future liability arising out of
non matching of carry forward losses is currently not
ascertainable.

The company has various litigations pending at
District Courts all across Haryana and in Punjab &
Haryana High Court. The contingencies relating to
the cases are not ascertainable and will be recorded
as and when the matters are settled.

Equities & Liabilities —
The net worth of the company has completely
eroded.
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i)

3iifee & IR T TG &+ WTae= ht @R e & 91e
T I T D I 1299.92 ARG 79I HT HET G 2
TS T T FIEr ST faarent 3 forar < wehan 2
T G & forg forered Juereer Bt 3K Toqar w1 o
fRder

1) 3 Frsga FaRa -

)

N I & IUR - wIN A AEE 9 fow T
ArdrTorsn 0T & TANIE & T B 3N IS TR
WA 8 fhar T 2, e §e 3 @) RO ANt
Jafen & T i GaA YRISAATS Sl AEE ¥ 3
T SAETRAl A TR e Tl B 8, WifeheT o1 O
IS A 8l foRar T )

) ASIRT AR —

i)

ii)

FH AT JUR - I A Al 6 H AR AT S,
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d)

The company has incurred losses of Rs 1301.09
Lakh during the year after taking into effect all the
provisions made during the time of audit. The effect
of the same may be taken in the revised income tax
return when option is available to revise and effects
may be dealt with accordingly.

Non Current Liabilities —

Long term borrowings — The company has defaulted
in repayment of long term loan taken from NABARD
and same is unpaid till date refer Note No. 3. The
company is transferring the current maturities of the
long term loan from NABARD to Other current
liabilities refer Note No. 8, but no repayment has
been donet till date.

Current Liabilities-

Short Term Borrowings — The company has secured
cash credit limits from Union Bank, Allahabad Bank
(now Indian Bank), State Bank of India and Punjab &
Sind Bank as per note 6. The company has been
regular in paying dues against said cash credit limits
during the year.

During the year, following the circular of RBI, the
P&S Bank has rescheduled the cash credit limit and
accordingly converted 60% of the sanction limit into
short term loan, with original collateral and sanction
terms. The bank has not rescheduled the payment
terms and the same is still included in cash credit
limit.

The loan of Indian bank has been marked as NPA by
the bank as on 31-03-2021 (Event occurring after
balance sheet date AS-4), however, the interest on
the same has been recognized during the current
financial year, being standard account.

Trade Payable — The trade payables includes the
creditors of the company, as against earlier which
included advances from customer. Hence the trade
payable for FY 2018-19 has decreased from Rs.
3764.13 Lakh to Rs. 2638.38 Lakh on account of
regrouping of advance from customer to its
respective head under Note 8 “Other Current
Liabilities”. The trade payable of 2019-20 includes
creditors from whom goods have been purchased,
the advances from customer has been grouped
separately under Note 8 “Other Current Liabilities”.
The balances are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation.

Other Current Liabilities — The other current
liabilities have been regrouped according to Format
and Guidance Notes laid down as per Schedule 11|
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of Companies Act, 2013. The provision for
employee benefit has been regrouped as per
Schedule I1l, to Note 9, Short term provision. The
balances are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation.

Subsidy Payable amounting to Rs. 290.70 Lakh
includes subsidy payable on account of sale of
Metallic Bins, urea, agriculture implements etc. The
amount is payable to the beneficiary on the sale of
the metallic bins. The company has received the
subsidy from the government, however, due to lack
of demand and increase in competition, the sale of
the company of the relevant products has
decreased marginally and hence subsidy amount is
outstanding with the company. The balance subsidy
payable is subject to reconciliation.

Statutory liability amounting to Rs. 264.25 Lakh
includes Interest demand on VAT after assessment
for FY 2014-15 of Rs. 245.83 Lakh. The company
has created provision against said amount after
assessment, but the same has not been paid till
date.

Short Term Provisions — Amounting to Rs. 897.07
Lakh includes provision for employee benefits
namely provision for gratuity of Rs. 334.79 Lakh,
leave encashment of Rs. 201.23 Lakh, provision for
sevent pay commission Rs. 66.47 Lakh and other
claim payable to employees of Rs. 294.57 Lakh
which also includes amount withheld of employees
against whom chargesheet has been done. Refer
Note 9. The balances are subject to confirmation
and reconciliation.

As per the LIC (Valuation) using the projected unit
credit method an amount of ¥ 334.79 Lakh was
payable as on 31.03.2020 under the Group Gratuity
Scheme. A sum of % 25.00 lakh was paid by the
Corporation in the next financial year and the
amount of ¥ 334.79 lakh was shown as liability
(gratuity payable) under the head Provision for
employee benefit (Note No. 9)

As per the LIC (Actuarial Valuation) using the
projected unit credit method an amount of ¥ 201.23
lakh was payable as on 31.03.2020 under the Group
Leave Encashment Scheme. A sum of ¥ 25.00 lakh
was paid by the Corporation in the next financial
year and the amount of ¥ 201.23 lakh was shown as
liability (leave encashment payable) under the head
Provision for employee benefit (Note No. 9)
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Non Current Assets -

i. Fixed Asset and Depreciation — The company has
physically verified the fixed assets and maintained
relevant records for the same. The company is of
view that all the fixed assets are in working condition
and are physically distinguishable, except in case
where title deeds of land is not available with the
company as mentioned below;

qfH &1 T T A SIS & AW W

Location of Land Book Value Title deed in the name of

Ty fead (e wee) Iuer AE B

AEW Nilokheri (District Karnal) 0.67 Lakh Not Available

TEETE (RHIR), 76666 T, SHET VT TR I FE B

AU, ARl

Shahabad ( KKR), 76666 Yard, G.T Road 2.29 Lakh Not Available

Village Jhamra, Shahabad

TR, A9 A, 15 - 20, AR - 4, JqAT FEl B

WeI Shraierd, qeehel

Panchkula, Bays No. 15-20, Sector-4, 53.54 Lakh Not Available

Head Office, Panchkula

M 20 FHA AT 12100 AE T AR THES & FTER T FOA ® AW B
1733 - 34, I Urareld, HEAS AT TE BTelifeh, BETORUT faoia Rer € & Sueed
S 3w g & A TE 7

Gurugram 20 Kanal i.e 12100 Yard Khasra 2.60 Lakh The land is in the name of company as
No. 1733-34, Anamika Enclave, Mehrauli per Jamabandi. However, the conveyance
Road in front of State Bank of India. deed is not available on record.

e (fRER) (65 FAET 1 X)) SR T, TErEn 9 & forg s faoka
AT SAfreRa A Iucren FE 2

Barwala (Hisar) (65 Kanal 1 Marla) 144.66 Lakh The Conveyance deed for Barwala Land
Agroha Road, Barwala. is not available on record.

TRUERR, SiE (9 Tt 7 WA ), 3Meg w14 T, SEES ¥ IR ST T CEed el
el ® W B BTeliieh, BEIRT faoa

T WIS Wi, ST (58 AT 12 W), R $ | Sucm=n =& 21

35453 TS, 309 S & UM, ST

FSC, Jind (9 Kanal 7 Marle), Old Hansi 1.91 Lakh The title of land as available in Jamabandi
Road, Jind. is in the name of the company. However,
Cattle Feed Plant, Jind (58 Kanal 12 Marla), the conveyance deed is not available on
35453 Yard, Near Railway Junction, Jind record.

WIS (AU ) 84 FHATA 19 W, BRAON FN B AW R R e fer 2
ASAT A& g & U™, A

Murthal (Sonepat) 84 Kanal 19 Marla, Near 12.77 Lakh Only Jamabandi is available in the name

Haryana Roadways Training Centre, Murthal

of company.
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=t SigR, FRw @l = = e S R
HYl 7 IR Ifowaiad diewer e w 79.63 @/
TY S A T wrE R 71 A 11 3 ) RO AW
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TR B fore At & Raes Aereaw aer fmn 21

Srenafer =t IR AW - 3= JIRW, e 12 |, 1101.72
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i3 & Raemd wae= a9 21 S 15 ¥ iferes aut |
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TH B 01 A O 3R A A 1437.35 @RG
TR (TETE 1404.85 ARG T9Y ) St TR A A, S0
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e Raems s 7 AT 34 it woiikal =
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" IR - TN qRETaEA | & aed R ¥ aeEed
fepan T 21

37 R - At sTRaar - R AR e IR - A
e’ e 13, 1415.82 ARG T4 I U8l & fafd=T
T & fog ‘S S TEd v @ w9 A w8,

Out of the property at Panchkula, Bays No. 15-20,
Sector-4, Head Office, Panchkula, 2 plots have
been sold to Haryana Women and Child
Development and 1 plot to Haryana Agro R&D
Centre. However, the sale transaction has still not
been registered with the Registrar. The company
has allotment letter from HUDA and no registry has
been done for the property by the company as on
date.

The depreciation has been charged at Straight line
method as per provisions laid down under Schedule
Il of Companies act, 2013. Land owned has been
leased to IOC for setting up of petrol pump. Refer
Note 10.

Capital Work in progress amounting to Rs. 27.82
Lakh includes building under construction at Rohtak
unit, which was pending for more than 10 years. The
constructions has been stopped due to unavoidable
circumstances and same has been put up for sale
on‘“asitis” basis.

Non Current Investment — The company has
invested in various equity instruments. The
investments are carried at purchase value, except
the investment in Indo Britain Agro Farms valued at
Rs. 52 Lakh and Global Industries Limited at Rs.
27.63 Lakh. The company has created provision on
the above mentioned doubtful investments
amounting to Rs.79.63 Lakh. Refer Note 11. The
company is in process of recovery from the
remaining investments and has filed suits against
the remaining companies for the recovery of amount
invested.

Long term loans & advances — Other advances, in
Note 12, amounting to Rs. 1101.72 Lakh, includes
advances recoverable from employees of the
company. The company has created provision
against the doubtful recoverable amounting to Rs.
979.21 Lakh which has been pending for more than
15 years. The balances are subject to confirmation
and reconciliation.

Earlier long term loans and advances included
“Shortage under investigation” amounting to Rs.
1437.35 Lakh (PY Rs.1404.85 Lakh) which relates
to the recoveries on account of various shortages in
inventory of the company, against which company
has filed charge sheet or court cases against
various vendors and employees. Being the nature
not of advance the said asset class has been
regrouped under the head “Other non current
assets” as per Note 13.

Other non current assets — Under the head “Other
Non Current Assets” Note 13, amount of Rs.
1415.82 Lakh shown as “Shortage under
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investigation” for different earlier years which
includes amount recoverable either from employees
or rice millers. The matters is either under dept
inquiry or under court cases and is pending for write
off or settlement. The recoveries if any made will be
accounted for as and when recover or will be written
off after completion of inquiries and court cases. The
company has created provision of Rs. 21.53 Lakh
against Shortage under investigation during the
year for the amount outstanding prior to 2005-06.

Non current deposits with maturity period more than
12 months, includes deposit with Registrar Punjab &
Haryana High Court worth Rs. 1.62 Lakh against
case pending with High Court. Further it included
amount of Rs. 0.25 Lakh earlier marked as bank
guarantee has now been regrouped under the head
Security Deposits in Note 12.

CurrentAssets -

Inventories — The company has maintained regular
stock register containing details of inventory. The
management has responsibility of regular
verification of inventory lying with the company at
various location. The management is of opinion that
all the inventories mentioned as per note 14 is good
and in usable or saleable conditions, except for the
inventories against which provision has been made.
The items of inventories are valued at lower of cost
or estimated realizable value. Cost of raw material,
stores and spares , loose tools and fertilizers is
taken on FIFO basis. Cost of wheat, paddy/rice and
bajara is determined at market support price plus
appropriate expenses incurred to bring the stocks at
the present location. Work in progress is valued at
raw material cost plus appropriate portion of labour
and overheads. Cost of finished goods includes raw
material and appropriate portion of manufacturing
overheads, material in transit is valued at cost.
Scrap, if any at the year end does not form part of
closing inventory. The company has further
provided the provision for damaged inventory of
Bardana, lying in stores and spares worth Rs. 29.64
Lakhinthe year2018-19.

Closing stock, as per Note No. 14, of Paddy/Rice
includes 18246.60 MT of Paddy/Rice amounting to
Rs. 4019.80 Lakh pertaining to FY 2012-13 to 2017-
18, which is lying with the Rice Millers as on 31-03-
2020. This is subject to confirmation and
reconciliation.

Trade Receivables — Includes the debtors of the
company to whom goods have been sold and
amount is recoverable. Earlier in FY 2018-19, the
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trade receivables in Note 15, included advances
paid to vendors amounting to Rs. 6656.53 Lakh
which has now been regrouped as per the
provisions of Schedule IIl of companies Act, 2013
under the head “Short Term Loans & Advances”
under Note no. 17. The regrouping has been
followed in FY 2019-20 and accordingly advances
worth Rs. 2469.33 Lakh has been regrouped. The
balances are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation.

The company has further provided provision of Rs.
634.55 Lakh in the current financial year against the
bad doubtful trade receivables. The balance debtors
amounting to Rs. 7852.85 Lakh, as per Note 15,
include good and secured receivables or the
receivables against whom court cases are pending
and managementis hopeful for recovery.

Trade Receivables includes Rs. 2603.52 Lakh
recoverable from Rice millers against sale of
11026.07 MT of Paddy/Rice for the crop year 2013-
14 and 2014-15. The Corporation had initiated
necessary action against the rice millers who failed
todelivertherice tothe FCI.

Cash & Cash Equivalent — Includes Bank balances
and cash balances at various units of company
managed by respective district manager of the
company.

Short term loans and advances — Under Note 17,
Advances to parties amounting to Rs. 2469.33 Lakh
(PY Rs. 6656.53 Lakh) was earlier shown as Trade
receivables, is now reclassified as per Companies
Act, 2013. The balances are subject to confirmation
and reconciliation.

VAT input recoverable amounting to Rs. 989.67
Lakh. The VAT/CST assessments have been
completed till FY 2017-18 and company is in
process filing application for refund with the Excise
& Taxation Department, Haryana.

Revenue from Operations

The major Revenue of the Corporation upto the year
2017-18 was from procurement activity of food
grains. However, in the Board of Directors meeting
held on 18.12.17, it was decided that due to severe
shortage of regular staff no procurement of food
grains be made in future. The impact of the decision
has resulted in major revenue shortfall in the current
year as well. The revenue from major products has
decreased from 26961.96 Lakh to Rs. 12893.91
Lakh.
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During the year 2018-19, the company had received
arrear from 10C against lease money which the
company had recorded in its books of account on
receipt basis.

Based on the information available with the
company, the balance due to Micro & small
enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act 2006
is Nil. Further, no interest during the year has been
paid or payable under the terms of the MSMED Act
2006.

The wooden crates / poly covers are depreciated at
@ 25% on SLM and the expense is charged to
Warehouse Expenses.

Prior period items of Rs.19.31 lakhs pertain to
Provident Fund relating to earlier years which was
approved by board in February 2019, but no
provision was created in earlier year and company
had recorded expenses in the current year. Further it
includes income worth Rs. 81.73 Lakh pertaining to
interest income from Fixed deposit held with HDFC
Bank, which was not recorded in earlier relevant
years. Further includes a sum of Rs. 25.26 Lakh
pertaining to 2007-08 relating to expense payable.

The Company has been making the payments of
service taxand GST as required under the Act.

During the financial year 2007-08, the Company had
received 33 Nos. of computers, 17 Nos. of Printers
and 16 Nos. of UPS from the Food Corporation of
India free of cost under the IISFM Project. The value
of these computers, Printers and UPS has not been
accounted for in the books of accounts as it is not
clear whether the title of these computers / Printers /
UPS is with the Company or with the Food
Corporation of India.

All balances are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation.

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest
in lakh.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounting Convention

The accounts of the Company are prepared under
the historical cost conventions and on the basis of
going concern. All the expenses and incomes to the
extent considered payable and recoverable
respectively, under stated otherwise have been
accounted for on mercantile basis

b) FixedAssets

89



W@, s uRgufa=an

g gRETfeTal ST Aed & HeusTE Y ST T B
TeET I I URETRTA & qUR B R S R
T T °foT § uRafdd forar S 2 | 38 AT W ©rg
qReufa A wae Ffve = 9 s e
iAo 8 | 9 g qREufed SR 81 St € I 3=
forera ot & W 2 9 IEe AN S we o TeaeE
i TR ¥ aTeY Y far S # 3Rk aRuEETey At
gﬁ%mmgﬁ%?ﬁs‘éwmgﬁﬁﬁﬁmm
|
qoAsE
O AR, 2013 F @ TE HeuRTd wRe fafer goment
F AR I foRam T 2 1 5000 / - T9Y Y ART F
T IREqfed W U7 qeusr IUe a9 A B
ST |
A Gt AeAThA
AT G Sl A T Aedh HA AN e AT SITAT
mmwwmw% | T e, HOSR T
q\—rﬁ ia%‘@:lamr 3R T AT o T mw%nﬁg
m/wwm%wﬁmaﬁwﬁﬁw
3R AT I GO T deh o O @9 fohd T
IqgFT @ GEAferd B | il W @ oo A e
1 o A aﬁrmwaﬁ?w%aﬁaﬁﬁa
2 | FaR e & e F Fo) A N I FeraT
I W @ N IUFFT I AT 8 | ARTE A1l
T AR AT W2 | T8 & 3 H o G 7t e
IS B I8 TR AT G AT HAT 61 2 |
ST AT — 9S=

fosht =Y e Y IWOT B T TEAFT S B SR AR

Bl arel foRdl 3 e & TnfiieT Bian B, WRag @ e
TR IR ot A T A /e i @,
TREMT, TS 3R HUSRY 4 A deIad &l HRAT @l
e & o= e & SMUR W I S S #

T WHER N F H A5 /OH /AR & forg
Frferafeq wean fRgera forar Tr@n o | 28 A @t WRa
@ A &l AT R SRR SR 9B 9 FHiRed I
R I W B STEH e, AR U SRE @Y 3K
AT G TS T & | Y 3 99 & SR HRA
WHR I 3 A 7 @1 hl T8l & B @9 e e 2 |
Ifeh IRA @ s & A 9 & 9 a8
anmawﬁﬁm% 3R 3 TAE AN F S S
W%@ﬁ?ﬂﬁ?ﬁuwﬁm%aﬂﬁﬁﬁaa%l

d)

f)

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
Direct costs are capitalized till the assets are ready
to put to use. This cost also includes financial cost
relating to specific borrowings attributing to fixed
assets when an asset is scrapped or otherwise
disposed off the cost and related depreciation are
taken out of the books and resultant profit or loss if
any is reflected in Profit & Loss Account.

Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on straight line
method as per Companies Act, 2013. Assets costing
up-to ¥ 5000/- each are fully depreciated in the year
of acquisition

Inventories Valuation

The items of inventories are valued at lower of cost
or estimated realizable value. Cost of Raw Material,
Stores & Spares, Loose tools and Fertilizer is taken
on FIFO Basis. Cost of Wheat, Paddy/Rice & Bajra
is determined at Market support price plus
appropriate expenses incurred to bring the stocks at
the present location. Work in Progress is valued at
Raw Material cost plus appropriate portion of labour
and overheads. Cost of finished goods includes
Raw material & appropriate portion of
manufacturing overheads, material in transit is
valued at cost. Scrap, if any at the year-end does not
form part of closing inventory.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized at the time of dispatch to
customer and include in any taxes as applicable, if
any Enhancement in Incidentals, bardana, interest
and storage charges by Food Corporation of India
on account of wheat/ rice sold to them is accounted
for on the basis of letter received from Food
Corporation of India.

The Company was appointed as a procurement
agency for wheat/paddy/ bajra by the State
Government. These stocks are delivered to Food
Corporation of India as per the rates already
decided by the Government of India which includes
interest, custody and maintenance charges and
carry over charges etc. These expenses have
already been incurred by the Company during the
year on behalf of Government of India. Since these
costs are recoverable from Food Corporation of
India at the time of delivery of these stocks and
therefore the recovery of these costs are
measurable and certain from Food Corporation of
India

Taxes onlncome
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Current tax is the tax payable for the period as

determined as per the provision of Income Tax

Act, 1961.

Investments

Investments have been shown at cost.

Employees benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

Company contribution paid/payble during the year

towards Provident Fund scheme is charged to Profit

& LossAccount.

Defined Benefit Plan

1. Gratuity and Leave Encashment liability is covered
by the master policy of Life Insurance Corporation of
India underirrevocable trust.

h)

The Company's liabilities towards employee
gratuity & leave encashment is determined by LIC
(Actuarial Valuation) respectively using the
projected unit credit method.

2. The accounting policies not specifically referred
2. o/ HAifqdn e R oo A8t foear @ 8, above are consistent with generally accepted
AR S d TS & 3HET ® | accounting practices.
i) =g ﬁ%ﬁ =1 U ;ﬁ% it 3R W &5 i iak—? of Scrap is accounted for on actual receipt
TR o oass - :
N : ii. Insurance and printing stationary expenses are
ii) ST SR AT T o WEE @ R AT e accounted for on cash basis.
W?ﬁ“—éél . iii. The interest on loans given to employees is
iii) FEIRAT T QT HW W A w0 being accounted for on actual receipt basis.
) . . RAMEE | iv. Leave Travel Concession to the employees of
iv) SO oh SHATREN <hl STrehral AT RATE <t T0rT the Company are accounted for on cash basis.
T SMUR WHT TS 2 |
B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-
(U Rig) (TR RiE <@cn) (7™ o daa) (AR aea, Todiivd) (T Seaes)
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
RS T et IREHCT [FEHCT PERS) 3remer
Sr. Accounts Officer  Independent Director  Independent Director Managing Director Chairman
AR 34 fafy &6t Raid & AR As per our Audit report of even date
af[; T STaET TUE Tqikued For SANJAY ARORA & ASSOCIATES
TS ARETER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(XTI Fo THIARTT 008445 T) (Registration No. FRN 008445 N)
B/ -~ Sd/-
(5. "1 3R (C.A. Sanjay Arora)
HRTER Partner
|aH 9. 084254 M.No. 084254

T/Place : 9=ehell/Panchkula
fesih/Date : 1.8.2022
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
Ramn S Iu fFam ifia, g
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile
AT — I IR 3R HU & AT HRISR gid
YSTieheuT ST

Registration Details

YolleheoT 9
Registration No, LOL3[1[2[1]9 [H[R[1[9]e[7[s[G]c|of 4 1] o] 8]0]
T IS : RERRE]
State Code (Re?fer Code List 1) Balance Sheet | 3D!H: | Sk!jhl 2Y!a(r) |
. oY o SR Yahiad 9oft (W9 ol #) fw W
Capital raised during the year (X in Lakh) (Amount in Lakh)
e siferer e
Public Issue T[A Rights Issue *AA
HEEEREREEE HEEEEERRENEER
g fw Aty g
Bonus Issue xqA Private Placement I
HEEEREREEE HEEEEERRENER
1. ffer & |@usor va fafism &6t Rafa (@7 arat #)
Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (% in Lakh)
HA Y o gResafear
Total Liabilities Total Assets
e = == gad qett IRFET v SR
Sources of Funds: Paid up Capital Reserves & Surplus
LL T LT[ [afr]e] HEEEEEREEN
e = JERTEE 0T
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans
LI T L[ [3(2]8[2]4] HEEEEEREEN
RIGEEEIN -1 TG
Current Liabilities Non-Current Liabilities
‘ LI T[T Tel49]7] LI T T [sf7]7]
el &1 FarEa e Rer wResafaan R
Application of Funds: Net Fixed Assets Investment
HEEEEREERE LI (717
e aResatcrat -] aREFfaat
Current Assets Non-Current Assets
HEERREERERE LI LT [1]sfe]s]
| B
Accumulated Losses
EENEEEEREN
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IV. &9t ot e (@ arar %)
Performance of Company (% in Lakh)

e el =

Turnover Total Expenditure

LLT T [ [elofs]s] HEEEREEERE

T g4 oA /BT X IIAT AN /BT

Profit/Loss Before Tax Profit/Loss After Tax

+/- +/-

LI PP plzlef AL L T 1T [ f3fofr]
gfd IR 3o & | SIGIE]

Earning per share in X Dividend

HEEEEEEEER [T I-[]

V. U & i A SR /Haisl & A AW (FifRE I & Sigar)

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

Heehe 4. Item Code No. 1T
(3€ & &t we)  (ITC Code) e
IAE HT Product .
faor Description WIHEAT
REETH Item Code No. 17—
(3 & @ o) (ITC Code)
Jdlc <hl Product
roduc
faawor Description RITICIE
Hahd 4. Item Code No. 11
(3 & @ o) (ITC Code)
IAE &l Prod =
roduct
faawor Description PIE[TIR|OI L
BE/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B&/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/-

(= f&7) (PR RiE 28ion)  (va™ oiet daet)  (AfEa area, geriiga) (T deaens)

(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
@ SiferenT lREHiED ISERIED

garer e JreTer
Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director Chairman

DIN : 08483423 DIN : 08386579 DIN : 01362423 DIN : 02583369
= 34 fafar ) Raid & smaw As per our report of even date
wHA: Fo ST YOS qAIfued For SANJAY ARORA & ASSOCIATES
TS AETER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Tﬁr@:wr o UHIRGT 008445 TT) (Registration No. FRN 008445 N)
&I/ - Sd/-
(RQ. 3w FAR) (C.A. Sanjay Arora)
HEMER Partner
9™ 4. 096039 M.No. 084254

TIF/Place : 9=reel/Panchkula
feeR/Date : 1.8.2022
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